
SHAILENUITA 1OTL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' EXAMINATION REPORT ON RESTATED FINANCIAL
INFORMATION

The Board of Directors,
Plaza Wires Limited.
(Formerly known as "Plaza Wires Private Limited),
A-74, Okhla Industriai Area,
Phase-2, Delhi - 110 020

Dear Sirs,

1. We have examined the attached Restated Financial Information of plaza Wires
Limited (the "Company" or the "Issuer"), which comprise of Restated statement
of Assets and Liabilities as at 31st December,2021,31"t March 2021,31"r March
2020, and 31"t March, 2019, t]ne Restated Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Restated Statement of Changes in
Equity, Restated Statement of Cash Fiows for the nine months period ended 31st
December,2O2l, the year ended 3I"t March 2021, 31", March 2O2O and 31", March.
2OI9, and the Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory
information (collectively, the 'Restated Financial Information') as approved by the
Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on March 23, 2022 for the
purpose of inclusion in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus ("DRHP")/Red Herrir1g
Prospectus ("RHP")/Prospectus to be prepared by the Company in connection with
its proposed Initial Public Offer of equity shares ("IPO") prepared in terms of the
requirements of:

a) Section 26 of Part I of Chapter III of the Companies Act,2O13 (the "Act,\,

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclcsure
Requirements) Regulations, 2078, as amended ("ICDR Regulations"); and

c) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2Ol9)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"), as amended
from time to time (the "Guidance Note").

2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the Restated
Financial Information for the purpose of inclusion in the DRHP/RHP/Prospectus to
be filed with Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"), the stock exchanges
where the equity shares of the Company are proposed to be listed ("Stock
Exchanges") and the Registrar of Companies, situated at Delhi ("ROC"), in
connection with the proposed IPO. The Restated Financial Information have been
prepared by the management of the Company on the basis of preparation stated in
note 2(A) to the Restated Financial Information.
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The Board of Directors of the company responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining adequate internal control releva:rt to the preparation
and presentation of the Restated Financial Information. The Management is also
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Company complies with the
Act/Rules, the ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note.

3. We have examined such Restated Financial Information taking into consideration

a) The terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed upon with you in
accordance with our engagement letter dated March 8, 2022 in connection with
the proposed IPO of equity shares of the Company;

b) The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of
the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI;

c) Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on

verification of evidence supporting the Restated Financial Information; and
d) The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations.

Our work was performed solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in
relation to your compliance with the Act, the ICDR Regulations and the Guidance
Note in connection with the proposed IPO of equity shares.

4. These Restated Financial lnformation have been compiled by the management from
Audited financial statements of company as at and for the nine months period ended
December 3I,2021 and for the year ended March 3I,2021, March 37,2O2O and
March 31, 2OL9 prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards as
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2OL4, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India which have been approved by the Board of Directors at their Board
meetings held on January 31,2022, November 8,2021, December 16,2O2O and
September 2, 2019, respectively.

5. For the purpose of our examination, we have relied on:

a) Auditors' reports issued by us dated January 31, 2022, November 8, 2021 and

December L6,2O2O, on the financial statements of the Company as at and for

the period ended at 3 1st December , 2021, 3 1st March, 2O2l and 3 1 st March,

2O2O respectively as referred in paragraph 4 above.

b) Auditors'Report issued by the Previous Auditor dated September 2,20 19 on

the financial statements of the company as at and for the year ended March 31 ,

2OL9 as referred in Paragraptl 4 above. These financial statements have been

audited by previous auditor, O.P. Jain Associates, whose report have been

furnished to us by the Company's management, and our opinions for the

relevant yea.r on the financial statements, in so far as they relate to the amounts

and disclosures included in respect of the company for the relevant year, are

based solely on the report of such previous auditor. Our respective opinion on

the financial statements is not modified in respect of the above matter.



6. Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given

to us and also as per reliance placed on the report of the previous auditor for the

respective year as mentioned in paragraph 5 above, we report that the Restated

Financial Information :

a) has been prepared after incorporating Ind AS adjustments to the audited Indian

GAAP financial statements for the nine months period ended 31st December,

2O2L and financial years ended 31st March,2021, 31 March 2O2O and 31

March 2OL9.

does not contain any qualifications requiring adjustments; ald
has been prepared in accordance with the Act, SEBI ICDR Regulations and the

Guidance Note.

b)

c)

7 . The Restated Financial Information do not reflect the effects of events that occurred

subsequent to the respective dates of the reports on the audited financial

statements mentioned in paragraph 5 above.

8. This report should not in any way be construed as a reissuance or re-dating of any

of the previous audit reports issued by us or the previous auditor, nor should this

report be construed as a new opinion on any of the financia-l statements referred

to herein.

9. We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances

occurring after the date of the report.

10. Our report is intended solely for use of the Board of Directors for inclusion in the

DRHP/RHP/Prospectus to be filed with SEBI, Stock exchanges and ROC, Delhi in

connection with the proposed IPO. Our report should not be used, referred to or

distributed for any other purpose except with our prior consent in writing.

Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other

purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it

may come without our prior consent in writing.

For Shailendra Goel & Associates,

Chartered Accountants
Firm's 13670N

Goel

Partner
Membership No.:092862

IcAI uDIN' 94 o{{ 86 e,A 6

Place: Delhi
Date: March 23,2022
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ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant and EquiPment

(b) Right -Of- Use Assets

(c) Other lntangible Assets

(d) Financial Assets

(i) Other Financial Assets

(e) Deferred Tax Asset (Net)

Current assets

(a) lnventories

(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables

(ii) Cash and bank balances

(lii) Bank Balances Other than (ii) above

(iv) Other Financial Assets

(c) Other Current Assets

Liabllities

Non Current tiabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(li) Lease Liabilities

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities

(b) Provisions

(c) Deferred Tax liabilities (Net)

Current Llabllltles

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Lease Liabilities

{iii) Trade PaYables

(a) total outstanding dues of micro

enterprises and small enterprises

(b) total outstanding dues of creditors

other than micro enterPrises

and small enterPrises

(b) other Current Liabilities

(c) Provisions

(d) Current Tax Uabilities (Net)

TOTAL

TOTAL

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

(a) Equity Share capital

(b) Other Equity

PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMIRLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE - I

RESTATED STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABIL]TES

Significant AccountlnS Policies and Notes forminB part of
Llo 47

the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Shailendra Goel & Associates

Firm Registration Number: 013670N

Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the board

in INR Miliion)

893.92

Aditya Gupta

Director

(DlN:07625118)

Bhavika Kapil

Company SecretarY

/ttd"e"fi-A6
Partner

fffi:?i[,iiYeTeu"a*
wY

Delhi

oatei 2310312022

Chief Financial Officer

Delhi

Date.2310312022

Notes December 31, 2021Particulars



PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE - II

RESTATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Significant AccountinB Policies and Notes forming part of 1 to 47

the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Shailendra Goel & Associates

Firrn Registration Number: 013670N

Chartered Accountants

Partner

Membership No.092862

UOIN :220928524GtWO13015

Delhi

(Amount in INR Millionl

1,582.08

1,232.5L

(s1.68)

97.53

37.90

L4.27

767.90

For and on behalf of the board

Nt-c"rt-
Director

Chief Financial Officer

Delhi

Date. 2310312022

Aditya Gupta

Director

M.
company Secretary

Particulars Notes
202L-22

Nine Month
7020-2L 2079-20 2018-19

INCOME

Revenue from operations (net)

Other income

Totallncome (l)

EXPENSES

Cost of materials consumed

Changes rn rnventories of finrshed goods, work-in-

process and Stock-in-Trade

€mployee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total Expenses (ll)

Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (l-ll)

Exceptional ltems

Prof it/(loss) before tax

Tax expense:

Current tax

Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods

Deferred tax

Profit/(loss) for the period

24

25

25

27

28

29

30

7,266.93

0.90

7,453.78

2.17

7,597.42

1.98

7,577.40

4.69

L,257.83

1,008.59

(40.02)

65.45

27.09

9.8s

775.44

1,455.95

1,130.66

(3.e0)

69.06

37.42

LZ.4r

149.35

1,593.40

1,255.69

(4s.21)

98.06

40.57

13.00

776.50

1,185.49 1,395.00 1,538.72 L,498.37

81.34

81.34

23.18

0.72

50.95

60.95

17.31

(0.08)

54.58

54.58

83.71

83.71

12.65

0.85

57.44 43.72 40.04 70.22

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

A. Other Comprehensive income not to be reclassified to

profit and loss in subsequent periods:

Remeasurement of Bains (losses) on defined benefit

plans

lncome tax effect

Other Comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

TOTAT COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD, NET

OF TAX

0.18

(0.0s)

0.36

(0.10)

(0.0s)

0.01

(1.8s)

0.50

0.13 0.26
(0.04) (1.36)

57.57 43.98 40.00 68.86

Earnings per share for profit attributable to equity

shareholders

Basic EPS

Dilluted EPS

31

1.88

1.88

1.43

1.43

1.31

1.31

2,30

2.30

oate: l3/03/z0zz

73.77

0.93



A

PLqZA WIRES TIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITEDI

ANNEXURE.III

RESTATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Equlty Sharc C.Pltal

'DuirE th, finorciol Yeot 2019-20 the @mpony hos sub divided its existing equity shores lrcm every one equity shore of loce votue ol Rs.1oo/'Pne Hundred onlv) eoch fullv poid up into

70 (Ten) equity shotes ot'foce volue ol Rs' 10 (Ten only) eoch lully poid up w.e.f 16th December 2019'

in INR

8. Oth.rEqultY

As per ouilepon of even dete attached
For and on behali of the board

Rm Rctlstratlon 013670N

chancred WG"fE

MrmbGEhlP No.0!12864 -

uow,flQsqQ36?AA

Gupta

Chie, Financial Orlicer

Aditya Gupta

Directo,

(DlN: 07625118)

Bhavika KaPil

Company SecretarY

w-
Delhl Delhi

Balance at the

Eetinning of the Period

Changes in equitY share

capital due to prior Period

errors

Restated balance at the

beginning of the current

reporting period

ChanSes in EquitY share

capital during the year

Balance at the

end oI the

period

Dccember 31,2021

Numbers

Amount ( ln Millions)

March 31, 2021

Numbers

Amount ( ln Millions)

March 31, 2020'

Numbers

lAmount 
(ln Millions)

lmarcn u, zorg

lnr.bcre

lAmount 

( tn rvtillions)

38,18,990

38.19

38,18,990

38.19

3,81,789

38.18

3,8t,789

38.18

38,18,990

38.19

38,18,990

38.19

3,81,789

38.18

3,81,789

38.18

38,18,990

38.19

38,18,990

38.19

38,18,990

38.19

3,81,789

38.18

o, Total

Other ComPrehensive

lncom e

103.56

103.s6

101.49

101.49

70.22

(1.36)

205.05

205.05

10.22

(1.36)

103.55 170.34 2't3.91

103.56 \10.34 213.9r

balanc€s as at March 31,2019

for the period

103.56 170.34

40.04

{0.04)

273.9t

40.04

(0.04)

103.56 210.34 t13.91

103.56 210.34 313.91

in accounting policy or prior period errors

balances as at Match 31,2020

for the period

103.56 210.34

43.72

o.26

313.91

41.72

0.26

103.56 254.32 357.89
the

202t

in accounting policl or prior period errors

Restated balanc.s as at March 31, 2021

for the pcriod

tncome

103.56 254.32 357.89

103.56 254.32

51.44

0.13

3S7.89

57.44

0.13

103.55 311.89 415.46

103.56 311.89 415.46

oatc: 2!0il2022

o

oatet 2310312022

Partlculars

34,31,201.

0.01

Partlculars

Securities Premium Retained Earnings

accounting policy or prior period errors

at April 1, 2018

for the period

s at March 31. 2019

chanSes in accounting policy or prior period errors

roral comorehcnslve lncome for the year

^. ^i 
Mrr.h 11- 2020

r^i.l .^mnr.h.nslve income lol the year

a. .t D...mber 31. 2021
I



PUAZ\ WTRES UMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLqZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITEDI

ANNEXURE - tV

RESTATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FTOWS FROM OPERATING ACNVlTIES:

ProffV(Loss) before lncome tar from:

Adlustments for:

Dcpreciation and Amortisation Expense

Allomnce for bad and doubtful debts

Finance Costs

Bad Debts written off

Loss/(Profrt) on sale of assets

lnterest on Fixed DePosit

lnterest Other

Fair value incomc on security deposit (lease)

Sundry balanc6 written back

Chantc ln Op!r.dn8 Assets and uabllltles:

Adjustments lor (inileose) / decreose in operoting ossets:

(lncrease) / Decrease in lnventories

(lncrease) / Decrease in Trade Receivables

(lncrease)/Decrease in other financial assets

(lncrease)/Decrease in other current assets

(lncrease)/Decrease in other bank balances

Adjustmentsfor incrco* / (decreose) in operoting liobilities:

lncrease/(Decrease) in Trade Payables

lncrease/(Dxrease) in Provisions

I lncrease/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities

I lncrease/(Decrease) in other current Liabilities

nt in INR

0.04

t.07

I ars
20L9-20 2018-19

81.34

9.85

o.72

27.O9

0.24

(0.32)

(0.s5

(4e.e4)

31.18

(0.2s)

(42.39)

(0.

41.55

0.57

0.08

(o.ss)

60.95

t2.41

3.50

37.42

0.64

0.15

(0.52)

(0.s7)

(0.02)

(o.ss)

5.67

(170.4s)

0.94

50.28

0.35

10.19

(0.33)

(0.e3)

(16.ss)

54.68

13.00

0.23

40.67

148

0.12

(0.5e)

( 1.2s)

(0.01)

(80.89)

t23.32

(0.1s)

(28.88)

(3.73)

(e2.06)

1.59

(3.4e)

12.18

83.71

t4.2L

0.60

37.90

185

(0.01)

(43.38)

(48.63)

(0.00)

7.14

(s.42)

28.15

0.73

(0.84)

6.09

97.18 (7.e1) 35.1r 82.28

taxes

inflow trom Activlties

clsx rr.ows rnou llwEsIlNG ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of Property,Plant and Equipment

Prceeds from sale of Property, Plant and Equipment

lnterest Received

72.74 t6.46 19.50 4.19

85.04 124.11]. 15.51 78.08

(30.86)

o.87

(12.s7)

3.10

1.59

( 14.9s)

0.41

1.93

(12.60) (17.s7)

CASH FTOWS FROM FIMNCING ACTIVIIES:

Praeeds (Repayment) from Borrowings

lnterest & Finance charges Paid

Proceeds from issus of shares

Paymcnt of Lease LiabiltY

Net cash

Net lnctease/ (decrease) ln cash and bank balances

Cash and bank balances at the beglnnlng o' the financlal year

126.47)

(26.ss)

(1.68)

7t.41

(37.30)

(1.91)

39.69

(40.s2)

0.01

(3.07)

( 18.60)

(37 41)

(4.48)

32.26 (3.8e) (60.49)

(0.0s)

0.09

0.01

0.09

0.02

0.06

0.03

0.04

0.0s 0.09 0.09 0.07

Recondllatlon of cash and cash equlvalents as per the cash tlow statement:

cash and cash Equivalents as per above comprise of the following

Cash and bank balances
0.05 0.09 0.09 0.06

0.05 0.09 0.09 0.06

Notes:

1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the 'lndirect Method' as set out in the lnd As 7 on 'statement of cash Flows'

2.Previousyearsfigur€shavebeenfegrouped/rearranged/recastwherevernec€ssarytoconformtothisyear.sclassification.

tor and on behalf of the board
As per our report of even date attached

For Shaltendra Goel & Assoclates

Firm Retlstration Number:013670N

Chartered Mf'd"""'&

Y,n',ffffi@1g1ro

Aditya GuPta

DirectorDirector

Delhi

(DlN:07625118)

Kapil

FinancialOfficer Company5ecretary

Delhl

Datet 2rl0ll2022 oate: 2310!12022

2020-zr2021-22

Nine Month

(29.99
Net Brh outflow from lnv$tlng Actlvltles 

-

(55.101

ailans oer statement of cash Flows



PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERIY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE -V

SUMMARY OF 516NIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION

plaza wires private Limited was incorporated on 23rd August, 2006 under the companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at A-74, okhla lndustrial Area

phase-2, Delhi-110020. The company is engaged in manufacturing and trading of electrical wire and allied products. Company has been converted into a Public

Companyon L010312022.

Thecompant's Restated Financial lnformation forthe period ended Decembet3t,zozl, March 31, 2021, March 31, 2O2O and March 31, 2019 were approved for

issue in accordance with a resolution ot the 231O312022

A BASIS OF PREPARATION AND COMPLIANCE

2.1 The Restated Standalone Financial lnformation of the Company comprises of the Restated Standalo ne Statements of Assets and Liabilities as at December 31,

2021, March 31, 2021, March 3t,2o2o and March 3L, 2oL9 and the Restated standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive lncome)

the Restated Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and the Restated Standalone Statement of Cash flows for the nine month ended December 31, 2021, the

year ended March 31, 2021. March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019, the Basis for Preparation and Significant Accounting Policies and the Statement of Notes to the

Restated Standalone Financial lnformation (hereinafter collectively referred to as'Restated Standalone Financial lnformation')'

The Restated standalone Financial rnformation has been prepared by the Management of the Company for inclusion in the offer Document to be filed by the

company with the securities and Exchange Board of lndia (,sEBI) in connection with proposed Initial Public offering of its equity shares, in accordance with the

requirements of:

.section26ofPartlofChapterlllofthecompaniesAct,20l3(the"Act.').

- Relevant provisions of the securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue of capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, issued by the securities and

ExchangeBoardoflndia(.SEB|,)asamendedinpursuanceoftheSecuritiesandExchangeBoardoflndiaAct,1992;and

-The Guidance Note on Reports in company prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia ("lCAl")' as amended from

2.2

time to time (the "Guidance Note").

The Restated Standalone Flnanclal lnformation have been compiled from:

f . Annual Audited Financial statements for the nine months period ended Decembe r 31, 2021, yea rs ended Ma rch 31, 2021, Ma rch 31, 2020 and Ma rch 31' 2019

prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under companies (Accounting standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions

oftheAct(previousGAAPorlndianGAAP)(hereinaftercollectivelyreferredtoas"Audited 
Financialstatements")

The Restated standalone Flnancial lnformation has been compiled by the Management from the Audited standalone Financial statements for respective vears

and:

- there were no changes in accounting policies during the respective years of these financial statements except for the new and amended lnd AS-116- 'Leases'

adopted from April ot,Z[lg;rurther, on April 01, 201g the company adopted lnd AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts with customers" Refer note 2 (B) k for the

accounting policies followed pursuantto adoption of lnd As 115. The adoption of lnd AS 115 did not have anY material impact'

- there were no material adjustments for previous years in arriving at loss/profit of the respective years;

- appropriate regroupings have been made in the Restated standalone Financial lnformation of assets and liabilities, statement of profit and loss and statement of

cash flow, wherever required, by reclassiflcation of the corresponding items of income, expenses, assets, liabilities and cash flows' in order to bring them in line

with the accounting policies and classification as per the schedule lil of companies Act, 2013, requirements of lnd AS 1 and other applicable lnd As principles and

the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue of capital & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended'

Basis of measurement

The Restated Financial lnformation ofthe company have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting standards (lnd AS) notified under the companies

(lndian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) on a Historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for the following material items:

- Certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value'

-Net defined benefit plans- Plan assets measured at fair value less present value of defined benefit obligation'

DetermlnlngtheFalrValue ^-r-.-.^^ccihra E:irrret,o<arpratpsorisedintodifferent
while measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the company uses observable market data as far as possible' Fair values are categorised into

levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows'

levell:Quotedprices(unadjusted)inactivemarketsforidenticalassetsorliabilities.

[EVet 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, elther directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i'e' derived from

prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability thatarenotbasedonobservablemarketdata(unobservableinputs).

lf the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value

categorised in its entirety in the same level

2.3 Current and Non-Current Classification

of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is sign

value measurement is

1 CORPORATE ]NFORMATION

2 BASISOFPRESENTATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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The company presents assets and liabilities in statement of financial position based on current/non-current classification. The Company has presented non-current

assets and current assets before equity, non-current liabilities and current liabilities in accordance with schedule lll, Divlsion ll of companies Act' 2013 notified by

MCA.

An asset Is classified as current when it is:

- ,Expeced to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

- 'Held primarily for the purpose of trading

-.Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting year, or

- ,cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting year'

All other assets are classified as non-current'

A llabillty b classllled as current when it is:

- 'Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

- 'Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

- 'Due to be settled within twelve months after the reportinB year, or

- ,There 
is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting year'

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non'current'

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents. Deferred tax assets and liabilities

are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. The Company has identified twelve months as its normal operating cycle'

2.4 Functional and Presentation Currency

Items included in the Restated Financial lnformation of the company are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which it operates

i.e. the,.functional currency',. The company's restated financial information are presented in lNR, which the company's functional currency All amounts have

been rounded to the nearest Millions, unless otherwise indicated'

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lnd As requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the

application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of

these financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented'

These judgments and estimates are based on management's best knowledge of the relevant facts and circumstances, having regard to previous experience' but

actual results may differ materially from the amounts included in the financial statements'

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is

revised and future periods affected'

The information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the

amounts recognized in the financial statements. Refer Note 3 for detailed discussion on estimates and judgements'

2.5

(B) SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 Property, PlantAnd EquiPment:

(l) Recognltlon and measurement

property, plant and equipment are measured at cost (which includes capitalised borrowing costs) less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment

losses, if anY.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises:

a) its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates'

b) any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended bY the

management.

ct the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located'

lf significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of

property, plant and equipment and depreciated accordingly'

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property' plant and equipment is determined as the difference

between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the restated standalone statement of profit and

loss on the date of disposal or retirement

ontransitiontolndASasonApril 1,2020thecompanyhaselectedtomeasurecertainitemsof Property,PlantandEquipmentatcostasperlndAS Thesameare

considered as deemed cost on the date of transition to lnd AS'

(10 Subsequentcrpendlture

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the companv'

(lll) Depreclatlon, E tlmated useful llfe and Estlmated residual value

Depreciation is calculated using the straight Line Method, pro rata to the period of use, taking into account useful lives and residual value of the assets The useful

life of assets & the estimated residual value taken from those prescribed under Part c of Schedule ll to the companies Act' 2013'

Depreciation is computed with reference to cost' Depreciation on additions during the year is provided on pro rata basis with

charged up to the date of sale excluding the mo

reference to month of

is sold.

addition/installation. Depreciation on assets disposed/discarded is

The assets residual value and useful life are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate' at the end of

These are included in the statement of Profit and

each reporti

Loss.

Building

Office EquiPments

30/60 Years

5/8/10 Years

Useful life as
and

with amounts.

assets

disposal are determined
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(i)

(ii)

(it0

2 II{TANGIBU ASSETS

ldentifiable intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the company and the cost of the

asset can be reliably measured.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the

asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

Recognltion and measurement

Computer software's have finite useful lives and are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumu lated impairment losses,

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure,

including expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brands, when incurred is recognised in statement of profit or loss.

Amortlsatlon

Amortisation is calculated to write offthe cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual values using the straight-line method over their estimated useful

lives and is generally recognised in statement of profit or loss. computer software are amortised over their estimated useful life or 5 years, whichever is lower.

useful lives residual values are reviewed at each date and adjusted, if required

Useful life as per companY

Computer software 10 Years

lmpairment of non flnancial assets

An asset is considered as impaired when at the date of Balance sheet, there are indications of impairment and the carrying amount of the asset, or where

applicable, the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the net asset selling price and value in use).The

carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount and the reduction is recognized as an impairment loss in the statement of profit and loss. The impairment

lois recognized in the prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. Post impairment, depreciation is

provided on the revised carrying value of the impaired asset over its remaining useful life'

Flnanclal aisets

lnltial recognltlon and mcasurcment

All financial assets are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets, which are not at

fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets

measured at fair value or as financial assets measured at amortised cost'

Subsequent Measurement

Flnanclal Assets measured at Amortised Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at Amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose ob.jective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows

and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represent solely payments of prlncipal and interest on the principal

amount outstanding.

Flnanclal Assets measured at Fair value Through other comprehensive lncome (FvToCl)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTocl if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling

Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represents solely payments of principal and interest

on the principal amount outstandinS.

FinanclalAssetsmeasuredatFairvalueThroughProfitorLoss(FVTPL)

AFinancialAssetwhichisnotclassifiedinanyoftheabovecategoriesa
re measured at FWPL. Financial assets are reclassified subsequent to their recognition, if

are made and applied prospectively from the

Computer

Furniture and Fixtures

Vehicles

and Machinery

Plant

the Company changes its business model

reclassification date which is the first day of

under lnd AS 109 - Financial lnstruments'

3 Years

10 Years

8/10 Years

15 Years

25 Years

for managing those financial assets. changes in_

4

Derecotnition of financial assets

immediately next reporting period following ss model in accordance with principles laid down

3

lmpairment losses are recognised in the restated statement of profit and loss.

Forassetsexcludinggoodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment

losses no longer exist or have decreased. lf such indication exists, the company estimates the asset's or cGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised

impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss

was recognised, The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that

wouldhavebeendetermined,netofdepreciation,hadnoimpairmentlossbeenrecognisedfortheassetinprioryears 
suchreversal isrecognisedintherestated

summary statement of profit and loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase

lntaneible Asset
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The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual

cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred.

lmpalrment of f,nanclal assets

ln accordance with lnd-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognrtion of impairment loss on the following

financial asset and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, and bank balance.

b) Trade receivables

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:

- Trade receivables which do not contain a significant financing component.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on

lifetime ECLS at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

- For recoSnition of Impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the

credit risk since initial recognition. Expected Credit Loss Model is used to provide for impairment loss.

5 Flnancialllabllities

Classiflcatlon

The Company classifies its financial liabilities in the following measurement categories:

- those to be measured subsequently at fair value through profit and loss-[FWPL]; and

- those measured at amortised cost. [AC]

lnltlal recotniuon and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss or at amortised cost.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, lease liabilities, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Flnanclal llabilltles at fair value through profit or loss IFVTPL]

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss [FWPL] include financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabllities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative

financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by lnd-AS 109. Separated

embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabllities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at the initial date of recognition, only if the criteria in lnd-

AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCl. These gains/loss are

not subsequently transferred to statement of profit or loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair

value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Flnanclal llabllhles at amortlsed cost (Loans and borrowings)

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method, Gains and lcsses are

recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR

amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category Senerally applies to borrowings.

De.ecognltion

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by

another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is

treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the

statement of profit or loss.

6 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

Cash and cash eguivalent including other bank balances in the restated summary statement of assets and liabilities comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-

term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the restated summary statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents including other bank balances consist of cash and short-term

deposits, as defined above as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management.

INVENTORIES

Raw Materlals are valued at cost.

Stores and Spares are valued at cost.

Work-ln-Progress are valued at cost

Flnlshed stocks are valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower

The valuation of inventories includes taxes, duties of non refundable nature and direct expenses and other'

excise duty/Goods and Service Tax/ countervailing duty / education cess and value added tax.

7

utable to the cost of inventory, net of
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Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make

the sale. The net realizable value of work-in-progress is determined with reference to the selling prices of related finished products. Raw materials and other

supplies held for use in production offinished products are not written down below cost except in cases where material prices have declined and it is estimated

that the cost ofthe finished products will exceed their net realizable value.

8 EARNINGS PERSHARE

(ll Easlc earnlnSs Pershare

Basic earnings per shares is calculated by dividing profit/(Loss) attributable to equity holders (adjusted for amounts directly charged to Reserves) before/after

Exceptional ltems (net oftax) by Weighted average number of Equity shares, (excluding treasury shares).

(ll) Dlluted earnings Per share

Diluted earnings per shares is calculated by dividing profit/(Loss) attributable to equity holders (adjusted for amounts directly charged to Reserves) before/after

Exceptional ltems (net of tax) by weighted averate number of Equity shares (excluding treasury shares) considered for basic earning per shares adjusted for the

effects of dilutive potential Equity shares.

9 FOREIGN CURRENCY

Forelgn currenc1 tlansactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency of the Company at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the transactions'

Monetary assets (other then investments in companies registered outside lndia) and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional

currency at the exchanSe rate at the reporting date'

DifferenCe on account of changes in foreign currency are Senerally charged to the statement of profit & loss

10 Revenue recoSnltlon

0) Sale ofSoods

Revenue from sale ofgoods is recognised when control or substantial risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the buyer under the terms of the contract

Revenue is measured at the amount of consideration which the company expects to be entitled to in exchange for transferring distinct services to a customer as

;;;..*, ; il."".o excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties (for example taxes and duties collected on behalf of the sovernment)'

Consideration is generally due upon satisfaction of performance obligations and receivable is recognized when it becomes unconditional'

The company does not have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the

customer exceeds one year. As a consequence, it does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of money'

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adiusted for discounts and claims, if any, as specified in the contract with the

customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers'

(U C,ontract Balances

Trade Recelvables

A receivable represents the company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional'

contract llabilitles

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is

due) from the customer. lf a customer pays consideration before the company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when

the payment is made, contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract'

(lll) (Xhcr lncome

other income is comprised primarily of interest income. tnterest income is recognized using the effective interest method and where no significant uncertainty as

to measure or collectability exists'

I'. EMPIOYEEBENEFM

0) Durlng EmPloYment benefits

(a) shortterm emploYee beneflts

short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the company has a

present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliablY'

(10

(a)

(b)

Post Employment benefits

Deflned contrlbution Plans

A defined contribution plan is a post employment benefit plan under which a company pays fixed contribution into a separate entity and will have no legal or

constructive obligation to pay further amounts'

Defined benefit Plans

The company pays gratuity to the employees who have has completed five years of service with the company at the time when employee leaves the Company'

The gratuity liability amount is unfunded and formed exclusively for gratuity payment to the employees'

The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the Pro'iected Unit Credit

which the benefit is exPected to be derived from emPloyees' services'

Re-measurement of defined benefit plans in respect of post employment are charged to Other Comprehensive I

the periods during
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Compensated Absences : Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from the end of the year are

treated as short term employee benefits. The obligation towards the same is measured at the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the

additional amount expected to be paid as a result ofthe unuseci entitlement as at the year end.

(c) Terminationbenefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement date or when an employee accepts voluntary

redundancy in exchange for these benefits. ln case of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the termination benefits are measured based on the

number of employees expected to accept the offer.

T2 INCOMETAXES

lncome tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in

the other comprehensive income or in equity. ln which case, the tax is also recognised in the other comprehensive income or in equity.

(i) currenttax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates and laws that

are enacted or subsequently enacted at the Balance sheet date

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:

a) has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and

b) intends eitherto settle on a net basis, orto realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current tax provision is computed for income calculated after considering allowances and exemptions under the provisions of the applicable lncome Tax Laws.

current tax assets and current tax liabilities are off set, and presented as net.

(it) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and Iiabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax

bases used in the computation oftaxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on

tax rates (and tax laws) that have enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting year. The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and assets are

reviewed at the end of each reporting year. Deferred tax is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which they

can be used.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the company expects, at the reporting date, to

recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities'

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:

a) the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and

b) The Deferred Tax Assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxable Company'

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. The company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset

only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specif ied period i.e. the period for which MAT credit is

allowed to be carried forward.

ln the year in which the company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the GN on accounting for credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternate

Tax under the lncome Tax Act, 1951, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of Profit and Loss and shown as "MAT Credit Entitlement'" The

companyreviewsthe,,MATcreditentitlement,'assetateachreportingdateandwritesdowntheassettotheextentthecompanydoes 
nothaveconvincing

evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period'

BORROWING COSTS

General and specific Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisltion, construction or production of a qualifying asset that necessarily takes a

substantial periodoftimetogetreadyforitsintendedusearecapitalisedaspartofthecostofthatassettill thedateitisreadyforitslntendeduseorsale other

borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the year in which they are incurred'

t4 TEASES

The company has applied lnd AS u6 using the modified retrospective approach and therefore the comparative information has not been restated and continues

to be rePorted under lnd AS 17.

(i) As a lessee

The company recognises a Right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost' which

comprisesthe initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred

and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives

received.

13

The Right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the

right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use

equipment.Rightof.useassetsaredepreciatedonastraight-linebasisovertheshorter

reducedbyimpairmentlosses,ifany,andadjustedforcertainre.measurementsofthelease

commence

assets

of the

the earlier of the end of the useful life of the

same basis as those of ProPertY and

the Right-of-use asset is periodlcally

discounted using the interest rate

ny uses its incremental borrowingThe lease liability is initiallY measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid

implicit in the lease or, if that

rate as the discount rate.

rate cannot be readily determined, company's incremental borrowi
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The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. lt is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from

a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or if company

changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or

loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

Short-term leases and leases of low'value assets

The company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months. The company

recognisesthe lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase

in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases.

(i0 As a lessor

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from

lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Company's net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so

as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

Lease income from operating leases where the company is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are

structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases.

15 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABII.ITIES & ASSETS

provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event. lt is probable that an outflow of resources

embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. lf the effect of the time

value of money is material, provisions are discounted using equivalent period government securities interest rate. Unwinding of the discount is recognised in the

statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

15
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Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or

n6n-occurrence ofone or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it

is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made lnformation on contingent

liabiliry is disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements'

Contingent assets are not recognised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent asset, but it rs

recognised as an asset.

SEGMENT REPORTING

An operating segment is a component of the company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, whose operating

results are regularly reviewed by the company's chief operating decision maker to make decisions for which discrete financial information is available. Based on

the management approach as defined in lnd As 108, the chief operating decision maker evaluates the company's performance and allocates resources based on

an analysis of various performance indicators by business segments and geographic segments.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The COmpany measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the

measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

a) ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or

b) ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability'

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest

and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use'

The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the

use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy'

DetermlnlnS the Falr Value

while measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the company uses observable market data as far as possible. Fair values are categorised into different

levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows'

levell:Quotedprices(Unadjusted)inactivemarketsforidenticalassetsorliabilities.

t€vet 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i e' derived from

pricesl.

Levet 3: inputs for the asset or llability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)'

lf the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of

categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is

then the fair value measurement is

18 ROUNDING OFF OF AMOUNTS

rement



PIAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PR]VATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE.V

SUMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION

All amounts disclosed in financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest Millions as per requirement of schedule lll of the Act, unless

otheruise stated

3 CRITICAI ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(al lmpaitment test of Non Flnanclal Assets

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. lf any indication exists, or when annual impairment

testing for an asset is required, the company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or Cash

Generating Units (cGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. lt is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows

that are largely independent to those from other assets or groups of assets. where the carrying amount of an asset or cGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the

asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

ln assessing lmpairment, management estimates the recoverable amount of each asset or cGU based on expected future cash flows and uses an interest rate to

discount them. Estimation uncertainty relates to assumptions about future operating results and the determination of a suitable discount rate'

(b) Recognltlon and measurement of Provisions and Contingencies

provisions and liabilities are recognized in the year when it becomes probable that there will be a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events

and the amount of cash outflow can be reliably estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability require the application of judgement to

existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. since the cash outflows can take place many years in the future, the carrying amounts of

provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and adjusted to take account of changing facts and circumstances'

Contingencles

ln the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litiBation, taxation and other claims against the company. where it is management's

assessment that the outcome cannot be reliably quantified or is uncertain, the claims are disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the likelihood of an adverse

outcome is remote. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not provided for in the financial statements. when considering the classification of legal or tax

cases as probable, possible or remote, there is judgement involved. Although there can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of the legal proceedinSs' the

company does not expect them to have a materially adverse impact on the company's financial position'

(c ) Measurements of Deflned benefit obligations plan

Thecostofthedefinedbenefitplanandotherpost-employmentbenefitsandthepresentvalueof 
suchobliSationaredeterminedusingactuarial valuations An

actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount

rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and attrition rate. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature' a defined benefit

obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date'

(d) lmpalrment of financlal assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected cash loss The company uses iudgement in making

these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on company's past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking

estimates at the end of each reporting year'

(e ! lncome Taxes

There are transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain and would get finalized on completion of assessment by tax

authorities. where the final tax outcome is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax in

the year in which such determination is made'

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that the taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be

utilised. significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized based upon the likely timing and

the level offuture taxable profits together with future planning strategies'

(f) Depreclatlon / Amortisatlon and useful lives of Property Plant and Equipment (PPE) / lntangible Assets: -

ppE / intangible assets are depreciated / amortised over their estimated useful lives, after taking into account estimated residual value' Management reviews the

estimated useful lives and residual values ofthe assets annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation to be recorded during any reporting period' The

useful lives and residual values are based on the company's historical experience with similar assets and take into account anticipated technological changes' The

depreciation/amortisationforfutureperiodsarerevisediftherearesignificantchangesfrompreviousestimates.

(g) Exceptional items
separately to ensure that the financial

Exceptional items are those items that management considers, by virtue of their size or incidence'
with prior periods. Such items are

information allows an understanding of the underlying

material by nature or amount to the year's result and /

disclosed separately requires a degree of judgement'

(h) Global health pandemlc on Covid-l9

performance of the business in the Year, so

or require separate disclosure in accorda on as to which items should be



PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PrAZA WrRES PRTVATE LTMTTED)

ANNEXURE .V

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPTANATORY INFORMATION

The outbreak of corona virus (COVID-19) pandemic globally and in lndia is causing significant disturbance and slowdown of economic activity. In assessing the

recoverability of Company's assets such as financial asset and non-financial assets, the Company has considered internal and external information. The Company

has evaluated impact ofthis pandemic on its business operations and based on its review and current indicators of future economic conditions, there is no

significant impact on its financial statements and the Company expects to recover the carrying amount of all the assets.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing stanndards. There is no such notification which would have been

applicable.

i
I

BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

I

i



PLAZA WTRES UMTTED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PTAZA WrRES PRTVATE LTMTTEDI

ANNEXURE. VI

STATEMENT OF ENT ADJUSTMENTS

These are the company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with lnd AS. The accounting policies set out in Annexure V - Note L , 2 and

3 have been applied in preparing the lnd AS financial statements for nine month ended December 3t, 2021, for the year ended March 31, 202t,

March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 .

ln preparing its opening lnd AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in

accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provlsions

of the Act (previous GAAP or lndian GAAP). An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to lnd AS has affected the company's financial

position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the following tables and notes.

The financial statement for the period ended December 37,202t is the first set of financial statements prepared in accordance with lnd AS.

Accordingly, the transition date to lnd AS is April ! ,2020. The financial statements for the period ended Decemb er 31,2021- and March 31, 202L are

prepared in accordance with lnd AS 101 - First time adoption of lndian Accounting Standards. The restated financial information for the year ended

March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 are prepared by the management of the company in accordance with Accounting Standards prescribed under

section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Previous GAAP or lndian GAAP) after giving effect to the accounting policy as initially adopted on transition

date i.e. April 1, 2020.

A. Exemptions and exceptions availed on first time adoption of lnd AS

Set out below are the applicable lnd AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from previous GAAP to lnd AS.

1. lnd AS optlonal exemptions

i. Deemed cost

lnd AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

covered by lnd AS 38 - lntangible Assets as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to lnd AS, measured as per the previous

GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition.

Accordingly, the company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying value.

2. tnd AS mandatory exceptions

i. Estimates

An entiby's estimates in accordance with lnd ASs at the date of transition to lnd AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in

accordance with previous GAAp (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those

estimates were in error. lnd AS estimates as at April 7,zOtB are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous

GAAp. The Company made estimates for following items in accordance with lnd AS at the date of transition as these were not required under

previous GAAP:

- lmpairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model'

- Effective interest rate used in calaculation for disocunting of leases and ROU

ii. Classification and measurement of financial assets:

The Company has classified the financial assets in accordance with lndAS 109 on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist at the date of

transition to lnd AS.



PTAZA WIRES TIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE. VI

STATEMENT OF RESTATEMENT ADJ USTM ENTS

8. Rcconcillatlons bltwecn prevloG GAAP and lnd AS

i. of as at March in INR Mil

IGAAP lnd-AS Adiustments /
Restatement

lnd-AS

192.08

2.56

3.51

7.70

4.23

(0.07)

3.88

3.43

10.99

192.08

4.23

2.56

432.27

o.o7

6.87

37.86

205.24

210.85

0.11

8.04

l7.s{l
(0.00)

213.29

2 10.86

424.67

0.06

6.81

0.20

37.97

688.05 (7.43 ) 680.63

893.30 0.61 893.92

38.18

277.97 (4.06)

38.18

213.91

(4.06)

(0.40)

2.33

3 12.09

63.01

2.33

70.16

4.05

3 16.15

63.01

L0.76

4,45

185.36

78.22

258,87

38.98

0.79

14.94

0.40

1.93

2.15

80.14

185.36

258.81

2.35

38.98

1.20

14.94

501.69498.94 2.75

8

7,4

8

4

2

5

6

t

2

1

893.30 0.61 893.92

Cumrnt assetr

(a) lnventories

(b) Financial AsseB

(i) Trade Receivables

(ii) cash and Cash Equivalents

(iii) Bank Balances Other than (iii) above

(iv) Other Financial Assets

(c) Other Current Assets

Cu.rcrit Uabllltles

(a) Financial tiabllltes
(l) Borrowlngs

00 Lease Uablllties

(lil) Trade Payables

(a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

(b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises

and small enterPrises

(iv) Other Flnandal tiabilities

(b) Other Current Uabillties

(c) Provisions

(d) Current Tax liabilltles (Net]

TOTAT

TOTAT

ASSETli

Non{un€nt Assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment

(b) Ritht -Of- Use Assets

(c) Other Intangible Assets

(d) Financial Assets

(i) Other Financial Assets

(e) Deferred Tax Asset (Net)

(fl other Non-Current Asseb

EQUITY AND UABIUTIES

Equlty

(a) Equity Share capital

(b) Other Equity

Particulars
Notes

Liabllltles

Non Curr€nt tiabllltlcs

(a) Financial Liabilltles

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Lease Liabilities

(iii) Other Financial Uabilities

(b) Provisions

(c) Deferred Tax liabilities (Net)

30el e



PLAZA WIRES LIMTTED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE . V!

STATEMENT OF RESTATEMENT ADJUSTMENTS

ii, Reconclllation of as at March 2020

Iil. of as at March 2021

ASSETS

Non{urrent Assets

(a) Property, Plant and EquiPment

(b) Right -of- Use Assets

(c) other lntandble Assets

(d) Financial Assets

(i) Other Financial Assets

Current assets

(a) lnventories

(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables

0,00

(Amount in INR Mil

unt in INR Mi

2.50

8

L,4

8

4

5 Itr.21l

202.72

285.07

455.95

Notes IGAAP lnd-AS Adiustments /
Restatement

lnd-AS

196.4 1

2.3s

3.55

1.84

3.57

3.69

(0.06)

204.t5

291.75

7r.32

307.47

0.09

10.50

0.31

17.77)

7.21

0.07

299.64

0.09

10.60

0.31

21 1.36

29t.15

71.39

687.47 17.701

885.62 {0.49) 885.13

38.19

3t8.22 (4.3 1)

38.19

313.91

356.41

49.63

7.27

5.57

(4.31)

2.55

(0.1e)

352.10

49.63

2.55

7.27

5.38

3 1 1.94

62.47

93.30

5 1.15

1.31

9.04

2.36

1.27

(0.00)

0.19

93.30

64.82

31 1.94

r.27

51.15

1.50

9.04

468.?t466.74 1.41

8

L,4

8

4

2

5

1

2

1

885.62 (0.4s) 885.13

{a) lnventories

(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables

(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(iii) Bank Balances Other than (iii) above

(iv) Other Financlal Assets

(b) Current Tax Assets (Net)

(c) Other Current Assets

Cur.nt Uabllltles

(a) Financlal Uabilities

(i) Bonowings

(li) Lease uabilities

(iii) Trade Payables

(a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

(b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises

and vnall enterprises

(lv) Other Flnancial tiabllities

(b) Other Current Liabillties

(c) Provisions

(d) current Tax Llabilities (Net)

Current ass€ts

TOTAT

TOTAT

ASSETS

Non{urrent Assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment

(b) Right -Of- Use Assets

(c) Other lntangible Assets

(d) Financial Assets

(i) Other Financial Assets

(e) Defened Tax Asset (Net)

(f) Other Non-Current AsseB

EQUITY AND UABIL]TIES

Equlty

(a) Equity Share capital

(b) Other Equity

Uablllties

Non Current liabllltles

(a) Financial Liabilities

(il Borrowings

(ll) Lease liabilities

(iii) Other Financial Uabilities

(b) Provisions

{c) Deferred Tax llabilitles (Net)

IGAAP lnd-AS Adjustments /
Restatement

lnd-AS

2.54

(0.04)

i95.s2

2.54

1.93

195.52

1.93

2.77

twt
200.22

286.01

477.23

Particulars

196.41

3.57

2.35

3.49

5.53

6

Notes
Particulars



PTAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE. VI

(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(iv) Bank Balances Other than (iii) above

(vi) Other Financial Assets

(c) Other Current Assets

TOTAL

0.09

10.25

0.14

27.47 0.14

0.09

10.25

0.14

27.67

EQUITY AND UABITITIES

Equlty

(a) Equity Share capital

(b) Other Equity

Llabllltlca

Non Cun nt Llabllltle3

(a) Financial [iabilities

(l) Borrowings

(il) Lease tiabilities

(ili) Trade Payables

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Others

(iii) Other Financial Uabilities

(b) Provisions

(c) Deferred Tax liabilities (Net)

(d) Other Non-Current tiabillffes

Cun nt ll.bllltles
(a) Financial liabilitles

(l) Eorrowlngs

(ll) Lease tiabilities

(ill) Trade Payables

(a) totel outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

(b) total outstandlng dues of creditors other than micro enterprises

and small enterprises

(iv) Other Flnandal tiabllites

(b) Other Current tiabilldes

(c) Provisions

(d) Current Tax Liabllities (Net)

TOTAT

5

801.26 ( 11.13) 790.13

r.,001.48 (8.63 ) 992.85

38.19

355.12 (7.23)

38.19

357.89

87.58

403.31

5.33

5.14

5.18

(7.23],

l.4.20],

396.08

87.58

1.82

6.33

5,14

0.99

345.45

L04.24

102.94

34.50

1.06

9.89

(2.38)

0.98

101.86

702.94

345.45

0.98

34.50

1.06

9.89

493.94 0.98 494.9 I

1,001.48 (8.63 ) 992.8s

2

1



PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PTAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED}

ANNExune - v!
STATEMENT OF RESTATEM ENT ADJ USTM ENTS

lv. Reconcillatlon of total lncome for the ended March 3 2019

t The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to lnd AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note

in INR Million)
IGAAP

7,577.40

4.67 0.01

1,,577.40

4.69

r,232.51.

(s 1.68)

99.38

37.52

10.09

777.79

L,582.07 0.01

(1.8s)

0.38

4.13

(3.8e )

1,582.08

),,232.57

(s 1.58)

97.53

37.90

14.27

167.90

1,499.59

82.47

12.65

0.27

( 1.23)

0.58

1.24

r,498.37

83.71

12.65

0.8s

69.56 0.66 70.22

Cost of materials consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-process and Stock-in-Trade

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

I Expenses (3ll

for the period

Revenue from operations (net)

Other income

I Revenue (l)

expense:

Current tax

Deferred tax

1&9

2

(1,8s 
)

0.50

(1.8s )

0.s0

(1.36) ( 1.36)

Other Comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit and loss in subseq

Remeasurement ofgains (losses) on defined benefit plans

lncome Tax Effect

Comprchenslve lncome for the year, net of tax

NET OF TAXCOMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE

COMPREHENSIVE

3&7

69.56 (0.70) 68.86

lnd-AS Adiustments /
RestatementP,rtiqrlars

Notes

IND AS Balance

REVENUE

EXPENSES

Profl t/(loss) before tax



lnd-AS Adiustments /
Restatement

Notes IGAAP

IND AS Balance

7,59r.42

1.96 0.01

7,591,.42

1.98

1,593.39

!79.34

1,255.69

(45.2 1)

98.L2

40.48

10.29

0.01

(2.84)

(0.0s )

0.19

2.72

1,593.40

1,255.69

(4s.2 1)

1 75.50

98.06

40.57

13.00

54.68

t3.7r

o.72

1,538.70

0.2t

0.02

(0.01)

1,538.72

54.58

13.77

0.93

40.25 (0.22) 40.04

1&9

2

EXPElISES

cost of materials consumed

Purchases of stock-ln-trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-process and Stock-in-Trade

Excise duty on sale of goods

Employee beneftts expense

Finance costs

Depredation and amortization expense

lmpairment of non-current assets

Other expenses

Tot.l E(pcn$s (ll)

Adiustment of tax relating to earlier periods

Deferred tax

Proflt/(loss) for the perlod

ProflV(lossl before tax

REVENUE

Revenue from operations (net)

Other income

Total Revenue (l)

Tax expense:

Current tax

(0.0s)

0.01

(0.0s)

0.01

(0.04) (0.04)

(0.26) 40.00

38

40.25

Other Comprehensive lncome not to be reclassified to Profit and loss in subseq

Remeasurement of gains (losses) on defined benefit plans

lncome Tax Effect

Comprehenslve income for the year, net of tax

NET OF TAXCOMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE

INCOME

PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRTVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE. VI

STATEMENT OF RESTATEMENT ADJ USTM ENTS

v, Reconciliatlon of total lncome for the ended March 2020

* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to lnd AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note

vl. of total income for the ended March 202L

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

unt in INR Million)

(Amount in INR M

lnd-AS Adiustments /
Resta teme nt

Notes IGAAP

IND AS Ealance

1,453.78

2.77

1,453.78

2.15 0.02

0.02

0.35

0.05

t.79

1.59

1,455.95

1,130.55

{3,90)

69.06

31.42

12.4t

149.35

1,130.66

(3.e0)

68.70

37.37

10.62

t47.76

1,455.94

1,39 1.21 3.79 1,395.00

50.95

17.3 1

(0.08)

60.95

64.73

64.73

77.3t

0.s2

(3.78)

(3.78)

(0.60)

43.7246.90 (3.18)
M

1&9

EXPEIISES

Cost of materials consumed

Changes in inventories oI finished goods, work-in-process and Stock-in-Trade

Employee benefi ts exPense

Finance costs

Depredation and amortizatlon expense

Other expenses

Total Erpenrcs (lll

Proflt/(loss) before exceptlonal items and tax (l-lll

Exceptional ltems

Current tax

Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods

Deferred tax

Proflt/(loss) for the Pedod

Proflt/(loss) before tax

Tax expense:

REVEI{UE

Revenue from operations (net)

Other income

Total Revenuc (ll

Other Comptehensive income not to be reclassified to profit and loss in

Particulars

Pa rticula rs



PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERTY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE. VI

Remeasurement of gains (losses) on defined benefit plans

lncome Tax Effect

for the year, net of tax

INCOME FOR THE NET OF TAX

) 0.36

0.10

0.26

43.9846.90



PIAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERIY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE - V!

STATEMENT OF RESTATEMENT ADJUSTMENTS

'The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to lnd As presentation requirements for the purpose of this note

March

Reconcillatlon of total lncome for the ended March

vi. of lnd AS on the statemcnts of r ended

of of cash flows for the ended

of lnd AS of cash flows for the

C, Notes to first-time adoptlon and lnd AS Adiustment/Restatement :

March 3 2019 and 2018

March 2020 and March 2019

20L9

unt in INR Million

unt in INR Mil

in INR Million)

Amount in

Pa rticula rs Note
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1,2018

(rt.21J

0.14

(0.3e)

l.0.771'

(8.64)

9.45

0.04

1.55

(1.ss )

4.19

26 1.55

17 .17)

0.07

(0.3e)

(0.5s)

(5.84)

7.55

0.03

1.91

( 1.s1)

3.69

214.66

(7.s4)

0.11

(0.3e)

(0.49)

(4.13)

4.48

0.01

1.85

(1.8s)

3.88

174.40 104.85

(6.9s 
)

(0.39)

3.97

(7.23]. (4.3 1) (4.06) (3.36)

Total equlty (shareholder's funds) as per previous IGAAP

Adiustments:

Provision for expected credit losses on trade receivables

Prepaid Processing Fees

lnd AS 116 transition impact

lnterest on lease liabilities

Depreciation on ROU

Reversal of lease expenses

Fair value income on security deposit

Gratuity expense

Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plan

Tax effects of adiustments

Total Adrustments

Total Equity as per lnd AS

5

1

1

1

L

4

3l
3,8

2l

254.32 210.34 770.34 101 .49

Note March 31,2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

(0.36)

( 1.7e)

1.91

(0.12)

0.02

(3.s0)

0.60

46.90

0.01 (0.04)

0.0s

12.72)

3.07

(0.1s)

0.01

(0.23)

40.25

{0.21

0.11

1.85

{4.13 )

4.48

(0 49)

0.01

(0.60)

(0.s8)

(3.18) (0.221 0.66

43.72 40.04 70.22

0,36

(0.10)

(0.0s)

0.01

(1 8s)

0.50

43.98 40.00 68.86

3

1

1

1

4

5

2

3,8

Proflt after tax as per previous IGAAP

Adjustments:

Processing Fees

Remeasurement of tains (losses) on defined benefit plans

Depreciation On Right On Use

Reversal of rental expenses for which right of use assets have been recognised

lnterest On Lease Liability

Fair value income on security deposit

Provision for erpected credit losses on trade receivables

lncome tax effect

Total adiustments

Proflt aftar tax a3 per lnd AS

Other comprehemlve lncome

Remeasurement of gains (losses) on defined benefit plans

lncome tar effect

Total comprehenslve Income as per lnd AS

Balance as Per lndian
Adj ustme nts IND AS Balance

42.95

( 18.64)

( 18,86)

5.45

0.04

(3s 14)

(1,07)

4r.52

5.42

(0.01)

78.08

{ 17,s7)

(60.49)

0.03

0.04

Net cash flow from operatinS Activities

Net cash flow from lnvesting Activities

Net cash flow from Financing Activities

Net lncrease/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents as at April 1, 2018

5.48 5.41 0.07Cash and cash equivalents as at March 31, 2019

Balance as Per lndian

GAAP
Adiustments IND AS Balanceticulars

16.5 1

( 12.60)

(3.8e)

0.02

0.06

29.84

(13.8s)

(12.2s)

3.75

0.07

13.33

( 1.2s)

(8.36)

3.73

0.00

Net cash flow from Operating Activities

Net cash flow from lnvesting Activities

Net cash flow from Financing Activities

Net lncrease/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

as at March 3cash

3.81 3.73 0,09Cash and cash equivalents as at March 31, 2020

Balance as Per lndian

I GAAP
Adiustments IND AS Balance

7.18

(7.871

0,34

(0.34)

0.09

31.55

0.01

(3 1.92)

(0.3s)

0.00

124.371

{7.88)

32.26

0.01

0.09

Net cash flow from lnvesting Activities

Net cash flow from Financing Activities

Net lncrease/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Net cash from Operating Activities

at March 3 2020Cash and cash
(0.3 s) 0.09at March 3Cash and cash 2021

Note 1: Leases

March 202L (Amount in

PartlculrB

69.56

Particrrlar5

Particula.s

l\-il to.zstfl-,



PTAZA WIRES TIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE TIMITED)

ANNEXURE. VI

STATEMENT OF RESTATEMENT ADJUSTMENTS

fairvalue and transaction value ofthe seclrrity deposit has been recognised as prepaid rent which has been adjusted in the value of RoU asset.

Note 2: Defened tar

sheet and its tax base. The application of lnd AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temporary differences whrch was not required under tndian GAAP.

liabilities is of INR 5.559 millions.

ilote 3: Remeaiurcm€nts of post{mployrncnt benefit obllgations

dtange, the profit for the year ended March 31, 2019 increased by INR 1.85 millions. There is no impact on the total equity as at March 31, 2019.

Note 4: Securlty deposlts

and transaction value ofthe security deposit has been adjusted in the value of ROU Assets.

Consequenttothischange,theamountofsecuritydepositsdecreasedbylNR0.08mlllionsasatApril 1,2018 andtheROUassetisincreasedbylNR0,0smillionsasarApril 1,2018.

Note 5! Trade and Other Rccelvables

statement of profit and loss.

Note 6! Retained eamlnts

Retained earnings as at April 1, 2018 has been ad.iusted consequent to the above lnd AS transition adjustments.

ilot€ 7: Other comprlhenslve lncome

equity instruments. the concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP.

Note 8: Property, Plant.nd Equipment.nd lntangible assets

are considered as deemed cost on the date of transition to lnd AS. Similar restatement has been considered and rolled back to comparative period as well.

Note 9: Depreclatlon of property, plant and equlpment

depreciation dueto separate depreciation ofsignificant components of property, plant and equipment. This amount has been recognised against retained earnings.



PLAZA WIRES TIMITED (FORMERTY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE -VII

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

8.98

183.19

18.58

(0.04)

5.13

1.15

23.01

0.83

24.15

3.54

(0.04)

45.93

3.07

2.O2

0.85

0.58

o.74

(0.00)

?6.75
GROSS CARRYII{G VAIUE

A..t Aprll 1, 2018

Additioni

Disporals
8.98 201.82

14.80

(0.73)

1,29

2.67

23.84

1.11

(0.72)

32-35

1.5 1

49.m

6.45

2,88

2.45

(0.00)

o,72

0.54
16.76tu.t M.rch !1, 2019

Additions

Disposli
74.24

6.52

14.71)

33.85

300

E.98 21s.90

11.57

14.77].

5.34

0.93

1.26

0.20

9.96

0.10
75.76 55.45

1.83
A..t M.rch 31, 2020

Additions

Oispoels

25.03 36.85 8,9810.07

0.050.33 0.26

26.69 37.50 8.98 254.3S1'72 r0.11

3.56 2.5 1 0.34

ACCUMUI.AIED OEPRECNTOX/IMPAIRMEI'II

A.tAprll1,2018
Oepr€ciation for the F.r
Dedudions\AdiustmenB during the period

0.93 0.51o.89

9.15

9.93

(0.1s)

1.00

1.18

1.55

1.43

{0.19)

2.51

2.59

0.34

0.31

0.89

0.94

0.93

1.10

(o.oo)

0.51

0.35
tu rt DLr.h 31, 2019

Oepr€ciatlon for th€ year

Dedudioni\Adj6thenB durinl the pe.iod

0.67

0.34

19.49

10.20

(1.s1)

2.18

t.22

6.80

3.2 9

( r.5 1)

5.09

2.60
1.83

1.56

2.O4

0.95

0.88

0.23
tu .t a6.tdr 31, 2020

Oeprcclrtion fot th. Ye.r

Dedudiona\AdjuttmanB durint tha period

7.59 1.01 28.183.40 8.58

2.08 o.26 8.040.89 2.611.28 0.73 0.19
D.precistion fo. thc Vlar

Deductions\AdjurtmenB during the period
7.27 36,224.29 11.19

7.71 274.145. 15 49

19s.525,57 17.44 29.15 7.97

795.4117.48 8,31

20.28 29.44 8.64 192.08

Addltlons

Disposalt

L Prcpcrty, Plant .nd Equipmnt pladt.d.s ,a.urlty a8altrt botrdlng' by th' comFny

R.fertoNot.4lfolinformationonproperty,plantandequipmentpledgea5securitybythecompanY

ll. contrdul obllg.tlon!

R.fcr to l{otc 39 tor dlsclosurc ofcontr.dual @mmltmants for the acquisition of propcrtY' pl'nt and equipment'

Tha @mpanl h.. not r.hlu.d Ptop.ftY plant.nd.quipm'nt'

7.45 066 0.75 30.55

7.S5

0.81
.t Ap.ll 1, 2018

VAI,UE

8.36

2.06at

D.l.tlons
10.42

0.7531,2020

&letions

15.13

11,17

3.96A..t M.rch 31,2021

Additiont

D€letions
r- ! I 

=:: 

' 
: : :.!:::: :!! 

i 
::: 

i

4.13

at

.t AD.il t, ml8

4.13

2_72

5.84

7.19

4.54

1.55

10.18

Aa.t
D€preciation tor the Year

l{otca:

EffedlEAPri|1,2ols,thecomPanyadoptedlndAsu6,l.ca56andapPliedthestanda'dtoalll€asecontractsUsingthemodifiedretrospective
coniequently,thecomp.nyrc@rdedthelc.seliabititYatthep,.sentvalueo,theleasepaymentsd.scouhtedattheinclsmentalborrowingrateand

th. l€e, butdiounted atth€ Companfs incremental bortowing rate atthe date ofinitial application

methodandhastakenthecumulaliv€adjuilmenttoretainedearninSs,onthedateofininalapplication'
the ROU asset at ils carying amo!nt as if the standard had b€en applied since the commen'ement date of

TheweiShbd awrage lnoem€nhl borowinS rat€ appli'd to lease liabilities is 8%

Thci!8rct.t dcpGlation.xpenseonRoua5s't3i5includ€dunderdepreciation'ndamonkationinstatemef,tofProfit&toss

solar Plantfurnlture.nd FlxturcsEulldlog
: offlce

ComputcrLrnd!ry(l#hrr

1.46i. il M.* al - ,Ott 76f6

21.t7

a.rt tu..mhr 31- 2021 97.93

9.751.00

r..i M;rch 31- Et1

aizr; .td...hb.r31, tO21

2laa9r.93

,,27 0.3575J6 53:88

53.62

o_214a.11

&Uhiiril-tr4lrl k;il BaiFE ihirt Orrcription af

ItGh oI prop.rty
Grors 6rryih8
I 

value

Thlc dced. hold

in rnu n".i ot

ii. a. p@dgJet dic.to. o.

rGl.livcf of
prgddler'/dlractot o,

rmployee of

^.^M1.r/ilr..r^r

beinr h€ld in the

r-

2.54



PLAZA WIRES LI MITED (FORMERLY KNQ! /N AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LI

(Amount in INR Million

2.902.90
GROSS CARRYING VALUE

As at April L,20tg

Additions

Deletions
2.90

0,15

2.90

0.15
As at March 3L,20tg

Deletions
3.053.05at March 3t,2020

Deletions

0.34

3.0s

0.20

2 1EJ.LJ

0.34

3.05

0.20

ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION AND I MPAI RMENT

As at April t,zOLg

at March 3L,2021,

Deletions

Amortisation for the r
0.34

0.35

0.34

0.35
at March 3t,zOLg

rrtisation for the
0.69

0.42

0.59

0.42
at March 31.,2O2O

Amortisation for the r

1.38

7.12

o.26

1.861.86

1.93

2.35

2.56

As at March ?L'2021

Amortisation for the r

L.72

0.26

ANNEXURE.VI

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

iNTANGIBLE A5SETS

TotalComputer SoftwareParticulais

3.25at'0ecemhei 2o2t

1.38
at

1.93
as at March 3t,?OZLNet Cairving

2.35value,as at March 2020
2.56

as at March 20L9



PL/AZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE -VI

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

in INR

239

1.04

?.38

1.11

?.47

0.41

2.36

0.38

3.432,73 3.492.88

(i) Flnancial assets carried at amortised cost

Security 0eposits

Lease Deposits

Non Current

Total

0.200.14 0.310.25

0.31 0.200,140,25

Current

(l) Financial assets carried at amortised cost

lnterest accrued on FD with banks

Total

March 31, 2019December 31, 2021 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
fCI OTHER TINANCIAL ASSETS



PLAZA WIRES IIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE TIMITEDI
ANNEXURE.VI

unt in INR Millior

DuringtheyearendedDecember3l,2o2l:lNRNil (March3!,2021:lNRNil ,March31,2o2o:rNRNir andMarch31,2019: rNRNir )wasrecognisedasanexpenseforinventoriescarrjedat net realisable value.

Raw materials (Valued at cost)

work-in-process (valued at cost)

Finished goods (Valued at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower)
Stores, consumables and packing material (Valued at cost)

Total

December 31, 2021 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

5 1.37

38.29

237.67

8.68

41.58

25.52

209.4 1

8.56

52.83

15,15

2 16.89

6.88

16.81

1,5.02

171,80

) ))

336.01 286.07 29t.75 2 10.86

(Amount in INR Millior

Trade or other Receivable duefom directors or other offcers ofthe company either severally oriointly with any other person amounred to rNR Nil as on December 31, 2021 (March 31,2021, March 31,2020 & March 31,2019: tNR Nil)

2021 (March 31,2021, Mardl 31,2020 & March 31,2019: INR 59.98 miltions, tNR 22.44 millions & 28.48 miilions respectivety)

Current

Trade Receivables from customers

Receivables from other related parties (Refer Note 33)

Ereakup of S€curlty details

Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good

Trade receivable which have significant increase in credit risk

Trade receivable Credit lmpaired

lmpairment Allowance (allowance for bad and doubtful debts)
Less: Loss allowance

ecember 31, 2021 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

414.52

19.30

405.98

59.98

277.79

22,44

395.19

28.48
433.82 465.96 299.64 424.67

445.81 477.23 301.41 432.27

445.81

11.99

477.23

11.27

307.41 132.21

7.54
1 1.99 77.27 7.54

465.96 299.64

Particulars

Particulars



PIAZA WIRES TIMITED (FORMERLY

KNOWN AS PIAZA WIRES PRIVATE

LIMITEDI

ANNEXURE -Vl

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Amount in INR Million)

Trade Recelvables Sdledule: date payment

TotalMore than

11.054.354.58L6.21.93(i)(a) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good (others)

19.311.00
1.1017.2

good (Relatedconsidered(iXb) Undisputed Trade receivables -

credit

(ii) ttndisputed Trade Receivables - which have siSnificant

1.38
1,50

Trade

credit

have signifi cant increase
Disputed Trade Receivables - which

12.054.354.5818.68
11.99

433.82

Total

Ior date of payment

l-2 2-1 More than Total

(iXa) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good (others) 5.97 8.02 2.67 9.23 415.16

(ixb) Trade receivables - considered good (Related

(ii) Undisputed Trade -which have siSnificant

risk

Trade

16.58
1.00 59.99

2.08

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase

risk

Trade

Sub

o.62 1.46

431.68 l6 9.48 2.61 10.23 477.21

11.21

Less: Allowance for 465.96

due

L-2 2-1 than 3
6months-1Year

Total

(i[a) Undisputed Trade receivables -considered Sood (others)
244.50 15.45 12.54 6.10 3.57 282.76

(iXb) UndisPuted Trade receivables - considered good (Related
1.52

1.00 22.44

(ii) Undisputed Trad€ Receivables -which have siSnificant

Trade 2.80

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase

risk

Trade

2.80

19.78 12.54 4.57 307.41

C,,h T^lrl

Gt'. All"*"* f"r.redit impaited/Exp

7.77

299.64

lrom date oI payment

2-3 More than 3 Total

(ixal Undisputed Tnde receiEbles -considered gmd (Others) 378.36 9.00 5.16
4.43 396.9s

(iXb) UndisPuted trade receivables - considered good (Related

Undisputed Trade Receivables -which have significant

tn risk

-credit

26.93 1.54 28.48

6.78

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - wtriih have significant increase

0.50

tl.l2

3.77

8.87 4.43 432.27
itv Y!r7t--- ..---

<,,h T^lal 7.54

424.61

Note :The @mpdny hos liled court coses undet negotioble instruments oct to recover

Millions ) during the financiol yeor ond they are considered good and recoveroble'

Rs,7.g8Mitliorc(PreviousYeorMorchiT,2O2l:Rs'2'OSMiltions'Morch31'2020:2'Somittions'Morch31'2019:678

475.12

445.81

March 1!.49?1-..-.....-

389.28

42.40

March}L,2020

Drdl6rlar(

19.92

tncrease in credit risk

in aadit risk



PI/AZA WIRES LTMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITEDI

ANNEXURE.VI

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

in INR

0.02

0.05

0.02

0.07

0.02

0.08

0.03

0.02

0.060.09 0.090.05

Balances with banks:

- On current accounts

Cash on hand

6.8710.25 10.6011.04

10.60 6.8710.2511.04

Balances with banks and others as security against borrowings

in INR

compoy no

The monogement is confident thot this omount will be refunded/odjusted ogoinst luturc dues/demond in due course'

Note : Advances due from ffrms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member amounted to INR 22 20 Millions as on December 31' 2021

(Mardt 31, 2021, March 31, 2020 & March 31, 2019 : INR Nil, INB Nil and INR 1.00 M||lions respectively)

2.18

13.14

2.51

1.81

16.19

2.08

17.10

2.23

1.37

41.22

3.46

1.05

31.00

27.35

1,60

9.08

3.10

2.18

13.59

4.97

7.25

4.24

1.43

37.977 1.3927.6t73.77

Current

Advances to suppllers for capital goods

Advanc6 other than Capltal advances

- Advances to Suppliers for goods and expenses

- other advances

Others

- Prepaid expenses

- Balances with Statutory Government Authorities *

- lmprest with Branches and others

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019March 31, 2021December 31, 2021Partlculars

March 31, 2019March 31, 2020March 31, 2021December 31, 2021Particulars

March 31, 2020March 31, 2021December 31, 2021Partlculars

Total



PLAZA WIRES IIMITED (FORMERIY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE.VI

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Defened Tax unt in INR Million

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019Particulars 202tDecember 31,

(1.4e)

(0.3s)

(2.08)

(0.07)

8.13

( 1.1e)

(0.21)

12.02)

(0.12)

6.75

(1.73)

(0.03)

(3.21)

(0.07)

9.96 8.90

(1.51)

(0.0s)

(3.01)

(0.07)

4.t6 4.14 3.224.92

Deferred Tar relates to the followinS:

Temporary difference in the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment

Provision for employee benefits - Gratuity

Provision for employee benefits - Leave encashment

Expected credit loss on trade receivables

Leases - ROU and leaseliability

Total Deferred T.x (Assets) / Uabllltles

( 3.1 7) (e.68) 114.27].

( 10.99)4.92 0.99 (s. s3)

Less :MAT Credit Receivable

Net Deferred Tax (Assets) / Liabilities

Movement ln deferred tax
December 31, 2021 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Op€nlng balance as of Aprll 1

Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in profit or loss

Tax income/(expense) duringthe period recognised in OCI

Closlng balance as at March 31

4.16

0.72

0.05

4.L4

(0.08)

0.10

3.22

0.93

(0.01)

2.87

0.85

(0.s0)

4.92 4.16 4.L4 3.22

in INR Mil
in loss

2018-192021-22 (Nine month) 2020-?L z0L9-20

72.65

0.50

77.3t

(0.10)

73.77

0.01(0.0s)

23.78

13.72 13.1423.13 t7.22

current income tax charge

Adjustment in respect of current income tax of previous year

Defered Tax

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences

lncome tax cxpense recognised in profit or loss

Tax
December 31, 2021 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Net loss/(gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans

lncome tax expense ,€cognlsed ln OCI

(0.0s) (0.10) 0.01 0.50

(o.os) (0.10) 0.01 0.50

and multit income tax rate for December March March 31, 2020 and March 3 201,9

Particulars December 31, 2021 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

continuinB oPerationsProfit before tax

Profit before tax from discontinuing operations

AccountinS proflt before lncome tax

tax rate in lndia

Tax on AccountinS Proflts

of

allowable under lncome Tax

not allowable under lncome Tax

Deductions under lncome tax

lnd AS Adiustments

81.34 60.95 54.68 83.7 1

81.34

27.82%

22.63

(0.4s)

(0.20)

0.94

0.26

50.95

27.82%

15.96

(0.84)

(0.18)

0.33

1.05

54.68

27.82%

t5.2L

(1.46)

0.03

(0.08)

83.71

27.82%

23.29

(0 83)

0.37

(9.s8)

(0.50)

Tax at effectlve hcom€ Tax Rate
23.18 L7.3L 13.7L 12.55

ars

liablities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority

forward by the Company

Major componants of lncome tar expense for the nine month ended December 31, 2021, yea6 ended March 31, 2021, March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 are as follows:



PLAZAWRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE -VI

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

4,S,@

4,50,m

45,m,m

45,m,000

45.m

45m

45.m

45.m

45.@

Equlty.h.Gorn.,loechwfthEtintrithts
A Aprfl 1, m18

l.creae/(decre.sel during the year

At M.rch 31, m19

lncres.€/(desea*) during s. year

Equlty.h.6 o, is.to ..ch with votlnt

dfht.
,tr kEh 3L 2020

lnc,eac/(decr.as) durint th€ ye.r

At M.rch 31, 2021

lncrcar€/(dacr.es) during the ye.r

T.m/rthtt ab.h.d b .qulty rh.r.t

the apprcv.l of tha tharrholdat5 h the s$ing Annual G.neral MetirS,

shareholdeE

De.mber m19.

ll. ls.d C.9lul
lAmount in INR Millions)

Equlty.h.rq o, ltR 1OO ach h{.d,

At April L 2018

l$u.d duringthe p€riod

At M.Eh 3t 2019

lsed during the pedod for Rr 100 each

Equhysh..rsoflNR 10ach ltsu.d, sbs.ib.d and full, paid

At M.rch 31, m20

lrsued during the period

At M.rch 31, 2021

l$ued during the p€riod

At kcmb.r S, 2021

3,81,789

3,81,789

110

38,18,9m

38.18,9S

38.18

34.18

0.ol

38.19

r8.19

38,18,990 38.19

fil DalLotPrcMan.nd .h..chold.R holdint mt. thn 5t6 shar.t In the &mpanY

| % chanse

| 
*J':1:'"

Equity Sheres with Votin8 Rights

sooia Gupta

senj.y Gupt.

15,93,640

19.&.310 :il:;l
w.
EA

15,93,&O

19.84.310 ii;:tl
-29%

49%

22,44,950

13,33,m ::HI
o%

ot,

2,24.495

1,33,3m :xrl
v
o%

35,729S0 r*T 35,71,950 s:,ssxl 35,77,950 93.69% 

I

3,51,795 ,3.2%l

yeo, 207920 the cmpony hos sub evety one equity share oJ loce volue ol Rs.

D.emb.t 2079.

pdid up tnto 10 lTenl eqrlty shot?s ol loce votue ol Rt. 10 (ren oniy) eoth lutly potd q w e.l 16th

Priietcdr nrm!
% Change durint

4 Holdlhr

% Chanta

durinS thc
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ANNEXURE -VI

NOTES TO RESTATED FtNANCIAL INFORMATION

t.

Retained Earnings

103.56

311.89

103.56

254.32

March 31,2020

103.56

210.34

I March 31.2019t- ,.*
| ,ro.,o

I

April 1,2018

103.56

101.49

4t5.46 357,89 3 13.9 1 273.91 205.

103.56 103.56 103.56 103.55 103.56

Closlnt Salance

Opening balance

Add/(Less):

103.56 r 103.56 103.55 101.56 103.s6

in INR

0.18

(o.os)

254.32

57.44

0,36

(0.10)

2!O.34

43.72

!10.34

40.04

(0.0s)

0.01

101.49

70.22

{1.8s)

0.50

17.9a

26.87

{0.3e}

3.97lncome tax effect

closlnt balance

Opening balance

Net Profit/(Loss) for the period

Add/Less :

lnd AS 116 - Leases

311.89 254.32 210.34 L70.34 101.49

in

Particulars December 31, 2021 March 31. 2021

Partlculars December 31.2021 March 31,2021. March 31.2020 March 3I,201.9 ADril 1.2018

artict.tlars De€ember 31, 2021 March 31.2021 March 31, 2020 March 31.2019 April 1,2018



PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITEDI
ANNEXURE -VI

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

in INR

94.73

0.67

1.80

172.22

1.91

1.30

5 1.06

7.45

1.30

69.19

7.51

4.89

97.20

37.06

LLs.42

27.84

59.80

L0.77

81.58

18.57

37.06 27.44 70.t7 18,57

60.13 87.58 49.63 63.01

309.36

37.06

317.51

21.84

301.75

70.77

240.30

18.57

346.43

Umecured

Loans from banks and other Fl

Loans from Director's, their Relatives and Corporate

Less : Current Maturity of Non Current Borrowings

Term loan from banks

(a) Loans repayable on demand

From Banks

From Banks

(d) Deposits

(b) Current maturities of Long term borrowings

Current Eorrowings

(A)

S€cured

Total

(B)

rotal (A)-(B)

Non Current Borrowings

Secured

Term loan from banks

345.45 3 r1.94 258.87

Particulars December 31, 2021 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019



PTAZA WIRES LIMTTED (FORMERLY AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITE D

AN -vt

NOTES TO D FINANCIAL INFORMAT!ON

A 
.NON 

CURRENT BORROWING

Secured by way of Hypothicotion of Respective Assets

l.list of Secured Term Loan -Vehicle

- Outstanding amount of INR 0.88 Millions from bank repayable in 10 monthly EMI of INR 0.09 Millions each

- Outstanding amount of INR 0.47 Millions from bank repayable in L5 monthly EMI of INR 0.03 Millions each

- Outstanding amount of INR 0.28 Millions from bank repayable in 22 monthly EMI of INR 0.01 Millions each

- Outstanding amount of INR 0.21 Millions from bank repayable in 11 monthly EMI of INR 0.02 Millions each

- Outstanding amount of INR 0.75 Millions from bank repayable in 19 monthly EMI of INR 0.04 Millions each

- Outstanding amount of INR 2.72 Millions from bank repayable in 27 monthly EMI of INR 0.11 Millions each

2.List of Secured Term Loan against Property Situated at A-74 Okhla lndl Area Phase-2 Delhi

- Outstanding amount of INR 21.57 Millions from bank repayable in 3L monthly EMI of INR 0.65 Millions each

- Outstanding amount of INR 2.53 Millions from bank repayable in 7 monthly EMI of INR 0.36 Millions each

3.Secured Term Loan against Machinery at923156 Village Katha, Baddi, Distt Solan, HP

Outstanding amount of INR 0.93 Millions from bank repayable in 5 monthly EMI of INR 0. 2 Millions each

4.Term Loan availed under Guaranteed Emergency Credit tine(GECL)

- Outstanding amount of INR 45.15 Millions from bank repayable in 34 monthly EMI of INR 1.32 Millions each

- Outstanding amount of INR 19.14 Millions from bank repayable in 34 monthly EMI of INR 0.56 Millions each

B. CURRENTBORROWING

- Pari-passu charge over entire current assets both present and furture (lncluding entire stocks available at various Godowns,Goods in Transit & book

debts)and all movable fixed assets both present and futuire of the company.

- Land and Building of factory measuring 15 bigha 6 Biswas situated at village katha ,Baddi ,Distt-Solan,HP and Land in the name of director Sh.Sanjay Gupta

measuring 1.3875 acres situated at Mauza - Sulatnpur,Tehsil and District Sonepat along with Personal Guarantee of directors .

c. has from banks or financial institutions on the basis of secu of current assets. ount in INR Milli

unt in INR

er 31, 2021 As at March 37,202!

lnventories Trade Receivables

335.01 433.82 286.O7 465.96As per books of accounts (December/ March

311

As per books of accounts

lDpcemhpr 30 & March 301

334.80 405.56 284.95 347.81

334.31 403.54 284.50 344.29As per statement of current assets (December

3O & March 30)

0.49 3.12 0.45 3.5 8ExcessAhortages

As at March 31, 2019

Inventories Trade Receivables

299.64 270.86 424.67As per books of accounts (March 31) 29L.75

302.08 r97.47 365.46279.77As per books of accounts (March 30)

277.95 301.37 196.94 368.45As per statement of current assets (March 30)

(1.2t1, (0.71) (o.s3) 2.99ExcessAhortages

,Vote .. The company had submitted the quarterly statements as on March 30/December 30 to the bank and hence the same has been disclosed here with

Partlculars

lnventories Trade Receivables

As at March 3t,2O2O

lnventories Trade Receivables

Partlculars



PTAZAWIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PL@
ANNEXURE -VI

6.42 7.27 ).o.76
6.42 6.33 7.27 r0.75

Non Current

(i) Financial Liabilities at amortised cost

Security deposits payable

Total

l

December 31. 2021 March 31. 2021 March 31, 2019



LIMITED AS PLAZA TE LlMITED

ANNEXURE.VI

NOTES TO R ESTATED FINANCIAL IN RMATION

in INR Mill

March 31,2021

144.49 102.94 93.30 185.3 6

Current

Trade Payables to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Trade Payables to Others

Total 744.49 102.94 93.30 18s.36

Amount in INR Million

March 31, 2021 March 31, 20L9

Current

Advance received from Customers and staff

statutory Liabilities

Creditor for capital expenditure

Other payables

Total

4.40

7.77

0.28

27.56

3.85

1.19

0.34

)o f l

6.4L

2.36

0.23

42.1.6

f cl

7.33

0.47

27.67

34.02 34.60 5 1.15 38.98

unt in INR Mill

i. Movement in lease liabilities

Reconcillation of Fair Value: in INR Mill

5.19

The Company does not face a significant liquidity risk with regards to its lease Liabilhies as the current assets are sufficient to meet obligations to lease liabilities as

and when they fall due.

ll. The details of the contractual maturities of lease liabilities on an undiscounted basis are as follows:

ount in INR Million)

December 37,2OZl March 31, 2021

Non Current

Lease Liabilities

Total

Current

Lease Liabilities

Total

3.37 1.82 2.55 2.33

3.37 L.82 2.55 2.33

7.82 0.98 r.27 2.3s

1.82 0.98 t.27 2.35

7.85

0.81

0.49

(4.48)

4.67

2.06

0.15

(3.07)

3.82

0.75

0.12

(1.e1)

2.79

3.94

0.14

(1.68)

At April 1, 2018

Additions

Finance cost accrued during the period

Payment of lease liabilities

At March 31,2019

Additions

Finance cost accrued during the period

Payment of lease liabilities

At March 3L,2O2O

Additions

Finance cost accrued during the period

Payment of lease liabilities

At March 3l,202l
Additions

Finance cost accrued during the period

Payment of lease liabilities

At December 31, 2021

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

7.82

3.37

0.98

1.82

7.27

2.55

5.19 2.79 3.82 4.67h
Within one year

One to five years

More than five years

2.35

2.33

Partl€ult December 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Pa*is$1qI$ December 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Partleulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Partlctrlar$ Amount



PTAZA WIRES TIMITED (FORMERtY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE.VI

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Trade Payables due for payments :

Trade Schedule : December 2021

Trade Payables A8eing Schedule I ZOZozL

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule :2OL9-ZO

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule : 2018-19

(Amount in tNR Million)

n3
(i) MsME

(ii) Others 744.45 0.03 0.00 0.01 144.49
(iii) Disuputed dues - MSME

(iv) Oisputed dues - Others

3 Total
MSME

Others 102.93 0.00 0.01 r02.94
(lii) Disuputed MSME

(iv) Dlsputed dues - Others

for following perior s from due d rte of payment

Vlore than 3 years Total
(i) MsME

(ii) others 93.29 0.01 0.00 93.30
(iii) Disuputed dues - MSME

(iv) Disputed dues - Others

3 Total
(i) MsME

(ii) Others 120.56 64.80 18s.36
(iii) Disuputed dues - MSME

(iv) Disputed dues - Others

:Pa4lCular$r date
Less than 1 vear !-2years 2-3 vears Total

Outstandir due

teis than r tiar 1-2 vears 2-3 vears

PartiCulars

Less than 1 vear 1-2 years 2-3 vears

Particulars OutstandinS

Less than 1 year 1-2 vears 2-3 vears



PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE.V!

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAT INFORMATION

5.97 5.14 5.38 4.05

5.97 5.14 5.38 4.05

0.50

0.13

0.87

0.18

0.19

1.31

0.40

0.19

Total

Total

Non Current

Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity (Reler Note 30 l
Ieave encashment

ctrrrent

Provision for employee benefits

clatuity lRefet Note 301

Leave encashment

0.63 1.06 1.50 1.20

tn

20.34 9.89 9.44 74.94
Current tax payable for the year (net)

20.34 9.89 9.04 14.94

I

:

I

Amo u nt
December 31, 2021. March 31. 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Paithulari December 31, 2021 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019



PTAZA WIRES TIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITEDI
ANNEXURE -VI

1,266.93 1,453.78 1,591,.42 7,577.40

Sale of Products

.93 78 7.42 '.40

in INR

in INR Mi

0.01

0.32

0.55

0.02

0.62

o.97

0.02

0.01

0.55

0.69

L.25

0.01

0.00

0.03 J.Ol

0.22

0.85

0.01

lnterest income on

Bank fixed deposits

Others

Falr value income on security deposit (lease)

Other Non Operating Income

Net gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Miscellaneous lncome

Credit Balance Written Back

0.90 2.77 1.98 4.69

in INR

As at beginning of the year

Add : Purchases for the year

Less : As at end of the year

2020-21 2A79-20 2018-r.9

4 1.58

1,018.48

(s1.37)

52.83

1,1 19.41

(41.s8)

15.81

1,291.77

(s2.83)

25.84

7,223.48

( 15.81)

1,008.59 1,130.66 r.,255.69 7,232.51

(Amount in INR M

lnventories as at the beginning of the year

Work-in-process

Finished goods

Total

Less : lnventorles as at the end of the year

Work-in-process

Finished goods

Total

Net decrease in inventories

2020-21 20t9-20 2018-L9

26.52

209.47

r ).15

216.89

1,5.02

171.80

1,2.53

722.61
235.93 232.03 186.82 135.14

38.29

237,67

26.52

209.41

15.15

2 16.89

15.02

171.80
275.96 23s.93 232.03 186.82

(40.02) (3. e0) (4s.2 1) (s1.68)

in INR

58.83

2.58

2.68

1.36

62.33

2.82

2.46

1.45

88.33

4.91

1.16

18.43

3.83

14.53

0.75

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds

Staff welfare expenses

Gratuity Expense

65.45 69.06 98.06 97.53

26.21

0.14

0.74

36.14

0.L2

1.15

38.93

0.15

1.59

34.78

0.49

2.63

lnterest expense on borrowings

lnterest on Lease liability

Other borrowing costs

27.09 37.42 40.67 37.90

in INR

2020-2r 2019-20 2018-19

Farticulais
20zL-22 2020-27 2079-20 2018-19

2027-22

2021-22

Particulars 202L-22 2020-21 20L9-20 2018-19

zozl:22 2020-27 2079-20 2018-19

,''Er!



PTAZA WIRES TIMITED (FORMERIY KNOWN AS PTAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
ANNEXURE.VI

nt in INR Mill

8.04

0.26

1,55

t0.20

0.42

1.79

9.93

0.35

2.72

9.75

0.34

4.13

Depreciation on tangible assets

Amortisation on intangible assets

Depreciation on right -of- use assets

9.85 72.4L 13.00 L4.27

in INR

s.85

0,47

13.07

1.39

0.50

0.35

5.65

0.24

18.78

0.5s

7.67

7.73

0.38

1.08

74.40

7.42

1.82
l

7.65

0.311

1.51

3.91

2.41

0.22

15.53

2.53

3.77

0.72

2.05

2.47

0.89

0.81

25.98

2.06

2,71

3.50

9.74

2.50

77.15

1.99

0.45

0.64

3.48

0.64

29.2t

0.72

14.31

2.05

0.43

7.26

10.80

0.87

1.18

10.45

0.91

0.16

7.37

8.7r

4.23

18.83

2.26

0.45

0.59

13.52

r.48

34.26

7.42

16.64

1,80

0.64

1.03

10.80

2.06

1,80

13.59

0.90

o.72

L.67

10.10

1.s6

12.75

1.98

0.35

0.s2

11.67

1.86

31.55

1.62

26.24

7.49

0.47

0.95

10.80

2.39

L.87

15.37

0.72

2.01

0,28

5.26

0.72

3.42

Lb.Jb

2,89

0.60

Commission expense

Job Work expense

Man Power expense

Machinery Repair & Maintance expense

Audit Fees expense

Printing and Stationery expense

Advertisement Expenses expense

Bad Debts expense

Freight and Loading & Unloading expense

Telephone expense

Travelling & Conveyance expense

Office Expenses expense

Postage Stamp & Courier expense

Computer expense

Director Remuneration expense

Packing Material expense

Vehicle Running & Maintainanace expense

Electricity & water expense

Fees & Tax expense

Loss on sale of fixed assets expense

lnsurance expense

Loss on theft of Stock

Legal and Professional expense

Lease Rent expense

Repair & maintenance expense - Building

Sales & Business Promotion

Repair & maintenance expense - Others

Others Misc. expense

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

CSR Expenditre

Total 115,44 t57.90

Details of
in INR Mill

202L-22 2o2o-21. 20t9-20 2018-19
As audltor

Audit Fee

Tax audit fee
0.s0 0.40

0.0s

0.40

0.05

0.35

0.50 0.45 0.45 0,35

Ptrtictlars
2021-22 2020-27 2Q79-20 2018-19

202t-22 2020-21 2079-20 2018-19

6.89

0,84

2.30

25.35

1.91

2.79

0.23

149.3S 176.50

PettlcUlar,s



PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERIY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED}

4NNEXURE -Vr

NOTES TO R TED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Particulars December 31, 2021 March 31,2021

1.88 7.43 1.31 2.30

1.88 1.43 1.31 2.30

1.88 1.43 1.31 2.30

(a) Easic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the company

Total basic earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the company

(b) Dilluted earnings per share

Dilluted earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the company

Total dilluted earnings per share attributable to the equity holders ofthe company 1.88 1.43 1.31 2.30

(c ) Par value per share 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00

(d) Reconciliations of earnings used in calculating earnings per share

Bosic eorninqs per shore

Profit attributable to the equity holders ofthe company used in calculating basic earnings

per share

Oilluted eornings per share

Profit attributable to the equity holders of the company

Used in calculating basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to the equity holders ofthe company used in calculating dilluted

earnings per share

{d) weighted average number of shares used as the denominator

Wr,rHhied .rverag{r funrber of pquity shares used as the denominator in calculating basic

earoings per share

Adluslments for calculation of dilluted earnings per share:

57.44 43.72 40.04 70.22

57.44 43.72 40.04 70.22

57.44 43.72 40.04 70.22

57.44 43.72 40.04 70.22

305,5 1,920 305,51,920 305,51,463 305,50,820 *

Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in calculating dilluted

share

involving Equity shares or potential Equity shares between the reporting date and the date of authorisation of these financial statements.

of equity shares outstanding as if the event had occurred at the beginning of the earliest period reported.

EARNINGS PER

March 31,2020 March 31.2019



PLAZAWIRES TIMITEO (FORMERtY KNOWN A5 PTAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
ANNEXURE -VI

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

L.ile obllt tlffi
Gntulty

0.13

0.50 5.97

0.13

6.46

0.18

0.87 5.14

0.18

6.01

1.31

0.19
1.3 1

5.38

5.14 6.20 1.50 s.38 6.88

(l) Lcav. ObUlatlotrs

The leave obligationscoverthe compahy,s liability for sick ahd earned leave.

(ll) Port Emdoyemnt oblt8attons

al Gr.tuity

terminatlon is the employees last drawn basia salary per month computed proportionately for 1s days salary multiplied by number of years of service

estlmations of expected gratuity payments.

the in iNR Nlillions)

4.05

o.79

0.40

0,79

4,45

-Tot.l 
Employce 8ca.flt Obtt8.tid

Leave obligations

Girtulty

1.20 4.05 5,24

I Present value of

I oblieatlon

Fair value of plan

assets I 
let a.o,nt

5.98

0.51

0.14

-3.87 2.11

0.61

0.14

6.73

0.35

149

-3.87 2.86

0.36

149

Curent *ryi€e cogt

lntereit €xpena/(lncome)

Totd .mount r€Gqnlsd ln proflt q lss
RercEuremen's

(Gain)/l"o$ f,om change in linarcial assumptions

Exp€rience (galns)/losses

Totrl amount recognlsd ln oth€r comprehensive lncome

Cohtributions by Employer

Benefitr Paid

1.85

o.26

-0.26

1.85

o.26

-0.26

8.58

0.84

o.12

-4.13 4.45

0.84

0.32

9.74

0.33

-4.21

-4.13 5,61

0.33

.o 2l

Current gMce cost

lnterest e$en*y'(lncorc)

Tottl amount rccognl$d ln profit d 165

Remeasurements

(Gain)/Los frcm chang€ in linanclal a$umptio.s

Experience (gains)/lo$es

Totll amnt rccognhad ln othrr comprehanslve lncomc

Contdbutions by Employer

Benefitr Paid

As at Mrrch

0.05

0.09

-0.09

0.05

0.09

-0.09

9.79

1.07

0.31

-4.22 5.5 7

1.O1

0.3 7

11.23

,0.35

1.24

-4.22 1.O2

,0.35

125

124

Total amount re@gnl*d in profh or loss

Remeailrcmants

Retrun ofplan as*ts, excludingamount included in Interest (income)

(Gain)/Los from change ln demographic a$umptions
(Gain)/Los from change ln financi.l asmptions
Exp!.ience (galnsl/o$s

Total am@ot reco8nlsd in othercomprehensive income

As atMarch 31,2020

Curent srvlce God

lnterest exp€.5e/(income)

Cohtributions by Employer

Benefits Paid

{.35

0.64

-0.64

-0.35

0.64

-0.64

10.88

1.07

0.29

.4.85 6.01

1.07

a.29

12.24

-0.07

.0.10

7.31

0.07

-0.10

-0.18

4.13

-o.13

-0.18

0.73

-0.73

Tot l rmnt recoinlsld ln Fotlt or 16
Remea$rcm6nts

Retrun gfplar asts, excluding amouht included in lnterest (income)

(Gain)/Loss from change ln demo8raphic assumptions

(Gain)/Lo$ from chanSe in financial assumptions

Experience Gains)/losse5

zo2t

Total rm@nt rccotnlsd tn other comprehenrlve income

Ar at March 31, 2021

Current sryice cost

lnterest expen$/(income)

Cortrlbutions by Employer

Benefits Paid

72.06 -0.73 5.46

(Amount in tNR Mi|ion)
March 31, 2020

Paltl@l.a December 31, 2021

'': currcnt ' :91e66gffeht -:--i;;i-:

59

Pr*1.!r.a!i March 31. 2019

CarreDi tlon Current T6tel

Particulars

i



PI.AZA WIRES LIMITED {FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED}
ANNEXURE.V!

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAT INFORMATION

follows:

tup€ded payout

Fourth

Expected payout Six

to Ten years

March 31, 2019 0.40 0.13 0.33 1.15 o24 1.11
March 31, 2020 0.19 0.43 1.3 1 0.32 o.41 15.06
March 31,2021 8.75 2.90 4.12 1.24 0.30 1.51
December3l. 2021 0.50 0.41 1.41 0.07 o.22 1.82

As$t Urblllty Compld5ffi

in INR Millionsl

31/03/2020 3rlc312021 3L/!2/2021
PVO .t €nd oI pedod 4.45 5.5 7 5.01 5.46
Plrn Arsetr

lplui/(D.flclt) 14.45) (s si) (6.0 1 ) (6 45)
Erparla4o drurtruntr on plan .$ets

The avrraSe duration ofthe defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reportlnS period is 9.55 years (March 31, 2019)

The avcnge du6tion ofthe dellned benerit plan obliSalion at the end of the reporting period as 9.57 years (March 31, 2020)

The .wmge duratioo of the defir€d beneflt plan obli8ation at the end of the reporting period i5 I 2.14 years (March 31, 2021)

The awES! duntion ofthe derined b€nelit plan obliSatlon .t the end of the repofring period is 10.52 yea15 (Oecember 31, 2021)

ions)
taIS Decefrber 31, 2021 March 31, 2021 March 31,2020 Marah

6.46 6.01 5.51 445

6.45

16.451

6.01

(6.01)

5.57

(s.57)

4.45

la.45l

Pesnt Elue of fund.d obllgationr

F.irwlue of pl.n.sts
Detlclt or rundld phn

Unfunded Plans

March 31, 2021 March 31,2020 March 31,2019

Mortallty

Di$ount Ete
Exp€cted ratum on plan asts
Salary gBwth rate

Expected AveEte rcmaining seryice

RetiGment Ag€

Employee Attrition R.te

lAtM (2012.14) Urt

6.94%

N.A.

2%

12.o2

62 Ye.,r
PSr0to5:30i{

PSr 5 to 47 :0%

rAt M (2012.1{) Utt

6,94%

2%

14.23

62 Years

PS:0to5:30'{
PS:5to47r0X

rArM (2012.r4) Utt

6.8L%

2%

10.56

60 Years

P5:0to5r30%

PS:5to47:0%

rArM (2005{8) Uh

,.50%

2v.

9 .67

60 Yoars

PS:0to5:30%

PS: 5 to 4, :0%

PVOC

:ohtlon Rate

PVO ER.1%

March 31, 2019 4.10 4.86 4.87 4.08
March 31, 2020 5.11 6.11 6.13 s.09
March 31,2021 5.5s 6.56 5.58 ls.s3)
Oecember 31,2021 5.91 7.12 7.14 5.88

Itl 711O117fi9

P.rttud.rs
Erpectcd

Fayout Flrrl

Expected

Payout
Erpected Payout

Third

Erpect€d payout

Fifth



PTAZA WIRES ttMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
ANNEXURE -VI

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

in INR Million

(l) Ust of related parti€s as per the r€qulrements of lnd-AS 24 - Related party Disctosures

Sonia
Director lndia
Director lndia
Director

lnd a

Director
lnd a

Director's
ln dia

Associate
lndia

Concern of
ln dia

Associate common directorsh lndia
Associate common directorsh

ln dia
Associate common di

Associate common

Associate directorshi
ta

ln dia

lnd ia

Devi

Ltd

Plaza Private Limited

Plaza Limited

Plaza

Wires P\4 Ltd.

(lll Transactlons wlth related patles

The occurred with related
t in INR Million

to:
in INR Million

advance and advances
in INR Million

term

benefits

tcrm employee benefits

benefits

Employee sharc based payment

0.02

1.58

March 31, 2021

0.01

1.36

0.01

1.38

0.01

1.59 1.38 1.39 L.!7

in INR

lvl) Terms and condltlons oftransactlons wlth related parties

The sles to related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm,s length
payables. For the nine month ended December 31, 2021, year ended March 31,2021,

amounts owned by related parties. This assessment is undertaken each financial year

There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related party receivables and
31,2019 the company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to

December 31,2021 March 31.2021 March 31,2019

Plaza Power & lnfrastructure Co.

Plaza Cable Electric Pvt Ltd

Plaza Power & lnfrastructure Co.

Prcjects Limited

Lamps And Tubes Ltd

Netcom Private Limited

Wires & Electricals PW Ltd.

Electric Pvt Ltd

Gupta

Gupta

Bhavika (apil

Batla

Gupta

Gupta

Gupta

Devi

Common Director

Director is Prop.

Common Director

Director is Prop,

Common Director

Common Director

Common Director

Common Director

Oirector

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director's Mother

Company Secretray

Chief Financial Officer

Purchase

Purchase

Sale

Sale

Advance given

Advance given

Advance given

Advance given

Rent

Remuneration

Remuneration

Remuneration

Remuneration

5alary

Remuneration

Remuneration

28.58

44.87

18.16

1.55

0.91

4.05

4.05

3.15

0.45

0.03

2.45

38.50

s2.24

35.21

61.64

o.o7

0.02

0.02

0.08

0.7s

4.20

4.20

1.20

1.20

0.90

3.41.

26.15

47.90

37.51

44.4).

4.20

4.20

1.20

1.20

0.90

3.06

24.91

77.75

51.20

9.49

4.20

4.20

1.20

1.20

0.90

Batla

Gupta

Gupta

Gupta

Gupta

Kapil

Remuneration Payable

Remuneration Payable

Remuneration Payable

Remuneration Payable

Remuneration Payable

2.t8

0.19

0.77

1.06

0.03

0.26 0.19

1.38

0.03

0.00

1.30

0.16

0.20

1.99

December 31.,2021 March 11,2027 March 31,2019

Gble Electric Pvt Ltd

Power & lnfrastructure co.

Electrical lndustries

Lamps And Tubes Ltd

Netcom Private Limited

Projects Limited

Wires & Electricals Pyt Ltd.

Company by common directorship

Company by common directorship

Company by common directorship

Company by common directorship

Company by common directorship

Company

Concern of Director

Plaza

Plaza

Plaza

25.88

1.00

o.o2

0.02

0.98

0.08

38.86

19.93

1.00

0.02

0.02

a.o1

0.08

21.44

1.00

28.48

1.00

position of the related parries and market in which the related party operates

NameirtRelatcd Prrry, - ':-, Nature of Belationship

hishek

ya GuDta

rza cable Electric tut Ltd

aza Power & lnfrastructure Co.

Electricl lndustries

nd ia

lndia

avika l(apil

Batla
ln dia

{

Nature ofRelationship Nature of Transaction
March 31,2020

Name Nature of Transaction De{ember 31,2021 March 31,2021 March 31, 2020 March 31,2019

Name Nature of Relationship March 31,2020

P.artlculars
DeCemb€r 31,2021 March 31,2020 March 31,2019



PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITEDI
ANNEXURE - VI

NOTES TO FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Company is exclusively engaged in the business of in manufacturing and trading of electrical wire and allied products. As per tnd AS 10g ,,operating

Segments" there are no reportable operating segment applicable to the company.

lnformatlon about Geographical Areas :

Revenue fiom External Customers

The company is domiciled in lndia' The amount of its revenue from external customers broken down by location of the customers is shown in the table
below:

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
lndia

Outside lndia
1,287.87 1,500.43 1.,659.73 t,627.34

L,287.87 1,500.43 L,6s9.73 t,627.34

Revenue from Major Customerc

RevenuefromcustomersexceedinS10%oftotal revenuefortheperiodendedDecember3l,2o2l,March3L,202l,March 3I,2l2}andMarch31,2O1g
is : Nil

-d

.a

t

l

i

(Amount in tNR Million)

Particulars December 37,202L March 31, 2021

i



PLAZA IRES LIMITED IFORMERLY KN N AS PLAZA IRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
ANNEXURE - VI

NOTES TO TED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ount in INR Million)

Forthe purpose of the company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to
the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The company manages its capital structure and makes adiustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial
covenants' To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholdersr return capital to shareholders or
issue new shares' The company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The company includes
within debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalent.

Borrowings other than convertible preference shares

Less: Cash and Cash Equivalents

Net Debt

Equity

Other Equity

Capital

and net debt

Gea ratio

March 31, 2020 March 3L,20L9

406.56

(0.0s)

433.03

(0.0e)

361.51

(0.0e)

32 1.88

(0.06)

406.51 432.94 361.48 321.81

38.19

475.46

38.19

357.89

38.19

313.91

38.18

273.91,

453.55 396.08 352.10 312.09

860.16 829.02 713.58 633.90

0.47 0.52 0.51 0.51

,Particulars December 3:.,2O2L March 31, 2021



!s4 wtREs uMrTEp (FORMERLY KNOWN AS'LozA *t*Es ,R'roTE ,,M'rEo)
ANNEXURE. VI

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAT INFORMATION

in INR

De.ember i1 ,nrr

Amortised cost

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Security Deposits

Other Eank Balances

Other Financial Assets

JFtNANctAt, AssErs

433.82

0.05

2.47

11.04

0.56

465.96

0.09

2.36

10.25

0.52

299.64

0.09

2.38

10.60

1.42

424.67

0.06

6.al

1.24

433.82

0.05

2.41

17.O4

0.66

455.96

0.09

2.36

10.25

0.5 2

299.64

0.09

2.38

10 50

1.42

424.61

0.06

2.19

6_a7

1_24

IFlt{ANCtAt UAB|UT|ES

I

Anortised .ort
Borrowin$

Trade Payables

Lease Uabilities

Other Financial Uabiltf es

406.s6

t44.49

5.19

6.42

433.03

702.94

2.79

6.33

361.57

93.30

3.82

7.21

321.88

185.35

4.67

10.76

406.56

144.49

642

433.03

102.94

6.33

361.57

93.30

3.82

32 1.88

185.36

4.61

lo.76

545.09

The management assessed that the fairvalue
the* instruments.

rlsk.

[. F.k V.lua Hlcrardy

datsmllt falr v'luG, tlE @mPany has cla$fflcd it9 foanchl instrum.nts lnto rhree levels prescrlbed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level folows below

bondr) whhh aG tEdcd ln thG5toct er'han8€s isv.lucd uslng thc closinS pric. a3.t the reportinS period. The mutual funds are valued usinS the closing NAv.

laEl3.

Particulars

465-95 s22.67 56) 66
465.95

i
I

l

I



PLAZA WIRES LIMTTED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
ANN -vt
NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

in INR Mill

The company's activity expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity
manages the risk and the impact of hedge accounting in the financial statements.

(A) Credlt rlsk

and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures to customers including outstanding receivables.

l. Oedlt dsk manatement

The company assesses and manages credit risk based on internal credit rating system. Internal credit rating is performed on a group basis for each class of financial
instruments with different characteristics. The company assiSns the following credit ratings to each class of financial assets based on the assumptions, inputs and factors
specific to the class of financial assets:

The company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis
throughout each reporting period. To assess whether there is a significant increase in credit risk the company compares the risk of a default occurring on the asset as at
the reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition. lt considers available reasonable and supportive forwarding-looking information.

li. Expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach

445.81

11.99

477.23

11.27

307.41

1.77

432.2t

7.54

Gross receivables

Less: Loss allowance based on expected credit loss model

Net recelvables 433.82 465.96 299.64 42C.67

lli. Reconcillation of loss allowance provision - Trade receivables

Slgnlfi cant estlmates and ludgements
lmpalrment of financlal assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets disclosed above are based on assumptions by management about risk of default and expected loss rates. The company uses
judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the company's past history, existing market conditions as well as

forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Loss allowance on April 1, 2018

Changes in loss allowance

Loss allowance on March 31,2019

Changes in loss allowance

Loss allowance on March 3t,2020

Changes in loss allowance

Loss allowance on March 3L,2O2l

Changes in loss allowance

202L 11.99

69.46

67.92

7.54

0.23

LL,27

0.72

7.77

3.50

IAmount in tNR Million)

tn



WIR I.IMITED (FORM ERLY ASP LAZA WIR ES PRIVATE LIMITE D)
ANNEXURE. VI

unt in INR Million

(8) tiquldity risk

(l) Maturltles of flnanclal tiabllities

The tables below analyse the company's financial liabitities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities
in INR

(C) Market rlsk

foreign currency risk interest rate risk and other price risk such as equity price risk and commodity risk.

(i) Foreign currenry risk

The company does not operate internationally and is not exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions.
Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities denominated in a cu rrency that is not the company,s functional currency(lNR). The risk is measured through a

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet

cash flows.

406.56

5.19

744.49

6.42

552.66

433.03

2.79

L02.94

6.33

s45.09

492.74

60.13

3.37

449.36

non derivative liabilities

non derivative liabilities

552.55

6.42

69.92

95.73

31,202t

31,202t

346.43

7.82

744.49

433.03

2.79

702.94

6.33

345.45

0.98

702.94

405.56

5.19

!44.49

6.42

87.58

7.82

6.33

Nonderlvatlves

Borrowings

Lease Liabilities

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

Non-derivatlves

Borrowings

Lease Liabilities

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

367.57

3.82

93.30

7,27

465.95

321.88

4.67

18s.36

1,0.76

406.s1

446.58

March 31,2020

non derivative liabilities

31,2019

non derivative liabilities

465.9s

s22.67

59.44

75.09

311.94

r.27

93.30

258.87

185.36

Borrowings

Lease Liabilities

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

Borrowings

Lease Liabilities

Trade payables

Other financial llabilities

361.57

3.82

93.30

7.27

321.88

4.67

185.36

70.76

49.63

2.55

7.27

63.01

2.33

10.76

522.67

highly probable forecast transactions.

forecast of highly probabre foreign currency cash frows. The objective ofthe co is to minimise the volatjlity of the INR cash flows of

Catrying,Value r :,i.:, :l_ess,than l year
Between l and S More than 5

Total



PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE. VI

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(ll) lnterest rate rlsk

The company's main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with variable rates, which expose the company to cash flow interest rate risk. During December 31,

2021, March 31, 2021, March 31, 2020, March 31, 2019 and April 1, 2018, the company's borrowings at variable rate were denominated in lNR.

(a) lnterest rate rlsk exposure

The exposure ofthe company's borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows;

in INR

(bl Sensltlvlty

Proflt or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in lnterest rates. Other components of equity change as a result of an

increase/decrease in the fair value of the cash flow hedges related to borrowinSs.

* holding all other variables constant

(lll! Prlce rlsk

(al Erpoourc

Commodlty pilcc rlsk - The company is in the business of manufacturing cables and wires and will affected by the price volatility of mainly copper (metal) commodity. lts

operating activities require the ongoing purchase and manufacture of finished goods - Cable and wires and therefore require a continuous supply of raw mateial - Copper. Due to

the significantly increased volatillty of the price of the copper, the company also entered into various daily purchase contracts in an active market.

The sensitivity analysis of the change in copper price on the inventory as at year end, other factors remaining constant is given in table below:

(bl Sensitivity

Commodity price sensitivitY
in INR Milli

2019

of

borrowings

76%

404.76

74%

43L.74

84%

360.27

76%

316.99

rate borrowings

rate borrowings 309.36

95.40

317.61

114.13

30r.76

58.51

240.30

76.69

March 31, 2021 March 31,2020 March 31, 2019

34.78

0.35

(0.3s)

26.2L

0.26

(0.26)

36.14

0.36

(0.35)

38.93

0.39

(0.3e)

Total lnterest expense on borrowing (in Millions)

lnterest rates - increase by 100 basis points (100 bps)'

lnterest rates - decrease by 100 basis points (100 bps)'

lDecember 3r,2O2r lMarch 31,2021 March 31, 2020 lruarch 31, 2019

0.72

(0.12)

o.37

(0.37

copper- Raw Materlal

copper- Raw Material - lncrease in sale price by 100 basis

Copper- Raw Material - Decrease in sale price by 100 basis

0.26

(0.26)

Particulars

lmpact on profit before tax

DecembEr 31. 2021

Effect on orofit and loss account
Partlculars

,:;:,1



PIAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE. VI

NOTES TO RESTAT ED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SMATL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES ACT, 2006 (MSMED

December 3t,2OZt March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 201.9

Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006

lnterest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act, on the above amount

Payment made to suppliers ( other than interest ) beyond the appointed day, during

the year

lnterest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act, ( other than Section 16 )

lnterest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act, ( Section 16 )

lnterest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act, for payment already made

lnterest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year to suppliers under

MSMED Act, 2006

in INR Million

The lnformotion hos been given in respect of such vendors to the extent they could be identit'ied os "Mico ond Smoll" enterprises on the bosis of informotion ovoiloble
with the Compony.

DTIAilS OT DUES TO MICRO AND SMATL ENTERPRISES AS DEFINED

fculars



unt in INR Million

i. Capital Commitments

contracted for at the end of the riod but not as liabilities is as follows:

March 31, 2019

24.50

December 3L,202t March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Property, plant and equipment

lntangible assets

0.09 24.50 24.50

December 3L,2O2L March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

i. Claim against the company not acknowledted as debt

ll. Guarantees excludint financial guarantees

lli. Other money for which the company is contingently liable 22.77 42.45 5S.92

(Amount in INR Million

March 2019

76.92

Brelf descrlptlon of the nature of each contingent liability

The compony's customers hove ovoiled chonnel finoncing focility from Adani Capitol (lender) against which the company hos provided guorontee.

mount in INR Milli

The Company's lease asset primarily consist of leases buildings for office and godowns having the lease terms on an average of 3 years. Effective 1st April, 2018, the

Companyadopted lnd AS 116 "Leases" and applied the standard to all lease contracts existing on 1st April, 20L8 using the modified retrospective method and has

taken the adjustment to retained earnings, on the date of initial application. Consequently, the Company recorded the lease liability at the present value of the lease

payments'discounted at the incremental borrowing rate and the right of use asset at its carryinB amount as if the standard had been applied since the

commencement date of the lease, but discounted at the Company's incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application.

On transition, the adoption of the new standard resulted in recognition of 'Right of Use'asset of 7.46 Millions, and a lease liability of 7.85 Millions. The cumulative

effect of applying the standard, amounting to 0.39 Millions was debited to retained earnings.

The followlng ls the summary of practlcal expedients elected on initial applicatlon:

(a) Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic environment with a similar end date

(b) Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months of lease term on the date of initial application

(c) Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application

(d) Applied the practical expedient by not reassessing whether a contract is, or contains, a lease at the date of initial application. lnstead applied the standards only

to contracts that were previously identified as leases under lnd AS 17.

Set out below are the amounts of assets and the movements d the ln INR Millions)

Amount in Millions Total

7.ss

0.81

4.t3

7.55

0.81

4.13

4.23 4.23

2.06

2.72

2.06
1 a)

3.57 3.57

o.75

7.79

o.75

L.79

2.54 2.54

3.96

1.55

3.96

1.55

4.95 4.95

Balance as at Aprll 1,2018

Transition impact on account of adoption of lnd AS 116 "Leases"

Additions during the year

Depreciation of Right of use assets

Balance as at March 31,2019

Additions during the year

Depreciation of Right of use assets

Balance as at March 31,2020

Additions during the year

Depreciation of Right of use assets

Balance as at March 37,2021

Additions during the year

Depreciation of Right of use assets

Balance as at December 31,2021 ffiq
1lr,t

PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERIY KNOWN AS PLAZA WTRES PRIVATE LlMtrE!)
ANNEXURE. VI

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

COMMITMENTS

Commitments

B. Contingent Uabilities

Paititirtari



WIRES RMERLY KNOWN PLAZA WIRES ATE LIM ITED)
ANNEXURE. Vt

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

unt in INR Million

amount of assets

NON CURRENTASSETS

Freehold land

Freehold building

Plants and machinery

Furniture, fittings and equipment

Vehicles

Computer

Solar Plant

CURRENT ASSETS

Trade receivables (Book debts)

lnventory (Stock)

for current and non current borrowi a re:

3 ?02t March 31, 2020 March 3 20L9

97.93

60.05

27.82

8.70

15.49

o.43

7.71

7 6.16
q1 00

29.1.6

9.94

77.44

0.36

7.97

75.t6

5 3.62

28.76

11.08

77.48

0.39

6.J1

76.76

48.11

29.84

8.23

20.28

0.27

8.64
2L8.r4 195.52 192.08

433.82

336.01

465.96

286.O7

299.64

29t.75

424.67

210.86
769.83 752.03 591.38

787.79

63 5.5 2

827.60947.55

(a )The company has been converted from Private limited company to public limited compan y as on to/o3/2o22
(b) The company has increased its Authorized share capital amount from tNR 45.00 Millions to 5oo.oo Millions and number of shares from 4.5 Miltions to 50.00Millions of INR 10 each as on March L7, 2022.

The has) issued ofbonus(c Company 2,67 CroreTwo Seven,32,e30( lacs TwoSixty Thousan Nind H undthirty ered OnThirty u ressha)ly eq ty fa ce a ue ovrng
Rs.10/-each the ofratio 17: the of 7{in propotion forshares(seven) uityeq 1(,every one) sha evidexisting equ ty re) abo rerd utionsol 19dated 2003 22 to ila

shareholders of comthe nawhose me5 thetn ofr ofmembers cthe on M a htc 202 22 Le het cordre teda

ASSETS AS

assets

202t

196.41

tn



PTAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

ANNEXURE - Vl

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCTAL TNFORMATION

(i).The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any Benamr property.

(ii).The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during reportinB periods.

shall:

(a)directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Companv (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b)provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

the Company shall:

(aldirectlyorindirectly lendor invest ln otherpersons otentiUes idenUfied in any manner whatsoever byor on behalfofthe Fundint party (uttimate Beneficiaries) or

{b}provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

the lncome Tax Act, 1951 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1951)

balance sheet date.

(viil.Ihe Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

(viii). The Company is not declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender during the any reporting period.

dlsclosure is not appllcable.

Act, 2013, the said disclosure is not applicable.

Sranted to promoters, directors, (MPs and related parties as per the definition of Companies Act, 2013.

of Companies Act, 1955.

(such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961)

(x) TherearenocharSeorsatisfactionyettoberegisteredwithROCbeyondthestatutoryperiodbythecompany.

The Following year wise amount was utilized as financial contribution towards CSR Activities:

in INR Million

Financial Year

Amount required to be

spent by the company during

the year,

Amount of

expenditure

incurred

Remarks

2079-20

2020-2L

202L-Dec 2027

0.90

t.t2
1.34

0.90

7.72

Amount spent from April 2021 to December 2021

Amount spent from April 2021 to December 2021

Amount not yet spent

31, 2019: 6.78 Mllllons ) durlng the finandrl year and th€y are oonsldered good end recoverable'

47. Preylous Year Fltures have been retrouped / rearranged ,wherever considered necesaary to conform to current years classification.

Sltnificant Accounting Pollcies and Notes on Accounts form an integral part of the Restated Financial lnformation.

As pe, our report of even date attached

For Shallend.a Goel & Assoclates

Firm Retistration Number: 013670N

Chartered

For and on behalf of the board

Gupta Aditya

Director

,ffi@*
Director

(DlN:07625118)

Partner

MembeEhlp No.092852

uorn:{{s{{! 6QfibcA0I
3o,s

e#>

Delhi

Datet 2310312022

Chief Financial

Officer

Bhavika Kapil

Company Secreta.y

Delhi

Date: 23/03/2022



PI.AJZA WIRES TIMrrED IFORMERTY KNOWN AS PTAZA WIRES PRIVATE I.IMITEOI

ANNEXURE . VI

NOTES TO RE-STATEO FINANCIAL INFORMATION
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ANNEXURE. VI

The maturity analysis of lease liabilities are disclosed in Note 20

The effective interest rate for lease liabilities is g%

Rental expense recorded for short-term leases was 2.41 Millions
March 31, 2020 and INR 0.72 Milllions for March 3I,2OIg
The Company does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard

liabilities as and when they fall due.

P ATE IT

the

for December 3 L,202r,0.89 Millions for the year ended March y,,2o2t, rNR 0.84 Miilions for

I to its lease liabilities as the current assets are sufficient to meet the obligations related to lease

7.85

0.81

0.49

7.85

0.81

0,49

4,6

07)

2.35

2.33

4.67

LU6

0.15

4.67

2.06

0.15

3.07)

2.35

2.33

r.27

2.55

3.82

0.75

0.72

(1

7.27

2.55

3.82

0.75

0.L2

r impact on account ofadoption of lnd AS 116 ,,Leases,,

during the year

Balance as at Aprit 1, 201g

Non-current Lease liabllities

lease liabilities

as at March 31.,2019

Lease Liabllities

Lease liabilities

Balance as at March gt, ZO2O

cost accrued during the year

during the year

Non.current Lease Uabilities

lease Uabillties

Finance cost accrued during the year

Payment of lease liabilities
Balance as at March g!,20!g

lndditions during the year

Finance cost accrued during the year

Payment of lease liabilities

Balance as at March 3t,2OZO

Payment of lease liabilities

Balance as at March 3t,2OZ1-

0.98

1.82

0.98

t.82

2.79

3.94

o.t4

2.79

3.94

o.t4

1.68)
5

Additions during the year

Finance cost accrued during the year

Payment of Iease liabilities

as at March 3L 2021

as at March 3L,2021

Current Lease ljabillties

Non-current Lease Liabilities
L.82

3.37

7.82

3.37

are of

(4.48)

4.67

3.82

2.79

,in

5.19

N


